
The following documents are included in the packet for the Land Use Planning & Zoning 
Committee meeting on Thursday, February 6, 2020. 

Packet Pages: 

1-2   AMENDED Agenda 

3-4 Draft meeting minutes from December 5, 2019 

5-9 Financial reports for November, 2019 

10-17 Financial reports for December, 2019

18-24 2019 Annual Report

25 Email from county resident re: allowing campers in A-1 Zoning District 

26-43 Proposed POWTS Ordinance Amendments

44-47 Robin’s Nest Resorts, LLC

48-49 Cash Deposit for Citations

50-53 Fees/Forfeitures Tables

54 Public Hearing Notice 

55-65 Item I:  Owner: Robert Glenn Herrmann Estate, Agent: Gerald L. Herrmann, Personal 
Representative  General legal description: N6639 Valley View Dr, Parcel #004-00222-0700, Lot 
1 Certified Survey Map 1190 excluding Lot 1 Certified Survey Map 2035; Part of the SW¼ and 
SE¼ of Section 11, T16N, R13E; Town of Brooklyn. Request:  Rezone request from A-2 General 
Agriculture District to R-1 Single-Family Residence District, to be identified by certified survey 
map.

66-76 Item II:  Owner/Applicant:  Scott O Sommers  General legal description:  N2992 County 
Road B H, Parcel #014-00767-0000, Part of the SW¼ of Section 30, T15N, R12E, ±40 acres, Town 
of Marquette.  Request:  Rezone ±3.9 acres from A-1 Farmland Preservation District to R-4 Rural 
Residential District, to be identified by certified survey map.

77-93  Item III:  Owner/Applicant: Beuthin Family Recreational Trust - Larry E Beuthin  Agent: 
Cloud 1, LLC - Jay Wendt, Representative  General legal description:  N4145 Lakeview Rd, Parcel 
#006-00127-0000 (±45.8 acre parcel), Part of the SE¼ of Section 7, T15N, R13E, Town of Green 
Lake, ±2.5 affected acres.  Request:  Conditional use permit request for a communication 
facility/tower with a mobile service facility.

If you have questions or need additional information, please contact the  
               Land Use Planning & Zoning Department at (920) 294-4156. 

GREEN LAKE COUNTY 
571 County Road A, Green Lake, WI  54941 

1



        GREEN LAKE COUNTY 
    Land Use Planning & Zoning Committee 

    Robert Lyon, Chairman          Harley Reabe, Vice-Chair 
           William Boutwell    Curt Talma    Peter Wallace 

Date:  Thursday, February 6, 2020     Time:  1:30 p.m. 
Green Lake County Government Center, Room #0902 

571 County Road A, Green Lake, WI  54941 
Office:  (920) 294-4156     FAX:  (920) 294-4198 

Email address: zoning@co.green-lake.wi.us 

AMENDED Agenda 01/23/2020  cd 
AMENDED 02/03/2020  mek 

1. Call to Order
2. Pledge of Allegiance
3. Certification of Open Meeting Law
4. Minutes: 12/5/19
5. Public comments: 3-minute limit
6. Public appearances

a. John Loberg – Hunting cabins ≥500 sqft
b. Scott Heilman – setbacks for residential properties

7. Department activity reports
a. Financial reports for November and December
b. Land use & septic permits for November and December
c. Violation reports
d. 2019 Annual Report

8. Department/Committee activity
a. Discuss camper and boat storage on agriculturally-zoned parcels
b. Discuss certain non-building structures as to whether the zoning ordinance requires a permit
c. Private Sewage Ordinance updates
d. Request for Line Item Transfer
e. Staff Update – Administrative Assistant

9. Robin’s Nest Resort conditional use permit complaint and recommendation
10. Set cash deposit amounts for ordinance
11. Violation Notice – Forfeiture Accrual Policy

3:00 p.m.   Public Hearing 

Item I:  Owner: Robert Glenn Herrmann Estate, Agent: Gerald L. Herrmann, Personal 
Representative  General legal description: N6639 Valley View Dr, Parcel #004-00222-0700, 
Lot 1 Certified Survey Map 1190 excluding Lot 1 Certified Survey Map 2035; Part of the SW¼ 
and SE¼ of Section 11, T16N, R13E; Town of Brooklyn. Request:  Rezone request from A-2 
General Agriculture District to R-1 Single-Family Residence District, to be identified by 
certified survey map.   

a. Public Testimony/Comment: 10-minute time limit
b. Committee Discussion & Deliberation
c. Committee Decision
d. Execute Ordinance/Determination Form

 Page 1 of 2

2

mailto:zoning@co.green-lake.wi.us


Item II:  Owner/Applicant:  Scott O Sommers  General legal description:  N2992 County Road 
B H, Parcel #014-00767-0000, Part of the SW¼ of Section 30, T15N, R12E, ±40 acres, Town of 
Marquette.  Request:  Rezone ±3.9 acres from A-1 Farmland Preservation District to R-4 Rural 
Residential District, to be identified by certified survey map.   

a. Public Testimony/Comment: 10-minute time limit
b. Committee Discussion & Deliberation
c. Committee Decision
d. Execute Ordinance/Determination Form

Item III:  Owner/Applicant: Beuthin Family Recreational Trust - Larry E Beuthin  Agent:  Cloud 
1, LLC - Jay Wendt, Representative  General legal description:  N4145 Lakeview Rd, Parcel #006-
00127-0000 (±45.8 acre parcel), Part of the SE¼ of Section 7, T15N, R13E, Town of Green Lake, 
±2.5 affected acres.  Request:  Conditional use permit request for a communication facility/tower 
with a mobile service facility.   

a. Public Testimony/Comment: 10-minute time limit
b. Committee Discussion & Deliberation
c. Committee Decision
d. Execute Ordinance/Determination Form

12. Future committee activities
a. Future agenda items
b. Meeting date: March 5, 2020

Business meeting 4:30 p.m. - Public hearing 5:30 p.m.

Adjourn 

                  

Page 2 of 2      

Please note:  
Meeting area is accessible to the 
physically disabled. Anyone 
planning to attend, who needs 
visual or audio assistance, should 
contact the Land Use Planning & 
Zoning Dept. at 294-4156, no later 
than 3 days before the   meeting.  

3



GREEN LAKE COUNTY 
LAND USE PLANNING AND ZONING 
COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 

Thursday, December 5, 2019 

CALL TO ORDER 
Vice Chairman Reabe called the meeting of the Land Use Planning and Zoning Committee to 
order at 4:30 p.m. in the Green Lake County Government Center, County Board Room #0902, 
Green Lake, WI.  The requirements of the open meeting law were certified as being met. 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

Present:  Harley Reabe, Curt Talma, Peter Wallace  
Absent:  William Boutwell, Robert Lyon 
Also Present: Matt Kirkman, Land Use Planning and Zoning Director 

Carole DeCramer, Committee Secretary 
Dawn N. Klockow, Corporation Counsel 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
Motion by Wallace/Talma, unanimously carried, to approve the corrected 11/07/19 
minutes.  

PUBLIC COMMENTS 
Dale & Lisa Walker, 359 S. Main Street, Markesan – Stated that they noticed campers were 
being discussed at this meeting and they want the committee to know that they are hopeful that 
the committee will consider allowing campers in agriculturally zoned areas.  They discussed this 
with the Town of Mackford officials and the town officials don’t have a problem with campers 
as long as they are not being used for living or sleeping quarters.   

DEPARTMENT ACTIVITY REPORTS 
a. Financial reports

Kirkman discussed the monthly financial reports, land use permits, and sanitary permits reports.

b. Permits
Kirkman explained the list of issued land use and sanitary permits for the month of September. 

c. Violations
The committee discussed land use and septic violations.     

DEPARTMENT/COMMITTEE ACTIVITY 
a. Discuss camper and boat storage on agriculturally-zoned parcels

Kirkman – As a result of last month’s committee meeting, it was decided to keep this on the
agenda.  

Reabe – An email was received from the Walkers and, since this was not listed on the agenda 
under Correspondence, this will be placed on the February agenda for further discussion.  It’s 
important that all five committee members be present for discussion.   

4



b. Discuss certain non-building structures as to whether the zoning ordinance requires
a permit

Kirkman – Explained that some properties have solar arrays and one of these arrays is located 
seven feet from the lot line.  The property owner didn’t realize that they needed a permit and 
now a permit can’t be issued because they are within the side-yard setback.  There are other 
things, such as a basketball hoops, LP tanks, outdoor wood burners, TV antennas, windmills, 
etc., that may also have the same issue.  The committee can determine if these things require a 
land use permit.    

Talma stated that he wouldn’t consider that list of items structures.  Reabe asked that staff do 
more research and bring it back to the committee.  The committee directed staff to place on hold 
the property with the solar array within the setback until a decision is made as to whether or not a 
permit is required.   

c. Private Sewage Ordinance updates
Kirkman – Will do a complete overhaul of the ordinance and then forward to the committee for 
review.  

ROBIN’S NEST RESORT CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT COMPLAINT AND 
RECOMMENDATION 
Kirkman – The department received a complaint regarding the Robin’s Nest Resort.  More 
specifically, the trees that were outlined in the conditional use permit and concept plan have not 
reached a height that blocks the view and noise from neighboring properties.   

After reviewing the complaint, the committee asked that this be placed on the February agenda 
and that the list of conditions and the concept plan be included in the meeting packet so the 
committee has a chance to review it before the meeting.   

FUTURE COMMITTEE ACTIVITIES 
a. Future agenda items:
b. Next meeting date

February 6, 2020
Business meeting – 1:30 p.m.
Public hearing – 3:00 p.m.

ADJOURN 
5:41 p.m.  Meeting adjourned.  

RECORDED BY  
Carole DeCramer 
Committee Secretary 

APPROVED ON:  

5



NO. AMOUNT NO. AMOUNT NO. AMOUNT NO. AMOUNT

 New 1     500           -      - 21     9,550          17     11,200        
 Alterations 10   1,650        6     1,200         93     16,300        114   19,900        

 New 1     150           -      - 5       1,350          4       6,150          
 Alterations 1     150           -      - 9       1,250          2       1,650          

 New -      - 1     150            13     3,050          12     2,400          
 Alterations 1     150           1     150            3       300             6       900             

 New -      - -      - -       - 2       - 
 Alterations -      - -      - -       - -       - 

 New -      - -      - -       - -       - 
 Alterations -      - -      - -       - -       - 

 Denied/Refunded -      - -      - -       - -       - 
 Permit Renewals -      - -      - -       - -       - 

14   2,600$      8     1,500$       144   31,800$      157   42,200$      121%

 New 3     715           1     355            18     4,990          23     6,125          
Replacement 7     1,570        9     2,540         46     11,750        58     16,005        
Reconnect 2     560           -      - 9       2,670          3       840             

 Modify -      - -      - 3       580             1       150             
 Repairs -      - -      - -       - -       - 
 Additional Fees -      - 2     150            -       - 2       150             

 New -      - -      - 2       635             2       635             
Replacement -      - -      - -       - 1       280             
Reconnect -      - -      - 1       280             -       - 

 Modify -      - -      - -       - -       - 
 Additional Fees -      - -      - -       - -       - 

    Total 12   2,845$      12   3,045$       79     20,905$      90     24,185$      98%

-      - 2     1,600         18     15,300        20     16,900        
-      -$              2     1,600$       18     15,300$      20     16,900$      110%

-      - -      - -       - -       - 
1     375           1     375            4       1,500          5       1,875          
-      - -      - -       - -       - 
1     375$         1     375$          4       1,500$        5       1,875$        125%

-      - -      - 17     6,375          13     4,875          
-      - -      - 5       1,875          5       1,875          
-      - 1     375            1       375             1       375             
-      -$              1     375$          23     8,625$        19     7,125$        83%

-      - -      - -       - -       - 
-      - 1     100            -       - 1       100             

  Applied Funds - Code Enforcement -      - - -       - -       - 
  Fees & Forfeitures -      - -      - -       - 1       860             

-      -$              1     100$          -       -$  1       960$           0%

2     330           3     510            27     4,665          46     7,905          
-      - -      - -       - -       - 
-      - -      - -       - -       - 

-      - -      - -       - -       - 
  Applied Funds: Special Survey Projects -      - -      - -       2,719          -       - 

2     330$         3     510$          27     7,384$        46     7,905$        26%

-      75             -      - -       160             -       85               

-      2,704        -      - -       27,369        -       - 
-      - -      - -       9,500          -       9,500          

-      2,779$      -      -$               -       37,029$      -       9,585$        28%

29  8,929  28  7,505   295  122,543    338  110,735    
74%

  Applied Funds: County Surveyor 9,500 

- 

Total

  Land Information Grant

-$  

9,080 

GRAND TOTAL

24,500              

149,105$       

    Total

    Total 33,780$            

 GIS (Geographic Information System)

  Map Sales

FEES RECEIVED

  Land Records Transfer

  Variances

- 

 PLANNING & ZONING COMMITTEE

  Appeals

15,000              

    Total

   Zoning Change  

NOVEMBER YEAR-TO-DATE

2018 2019 2018

200 

- 

2019

30,500$            

- 

    Total

- 

  Final Plats

34,800$            

Residential

Other

  Certified Survey Maps

 SURVEYOR

6,000 

-   Preliminary Plats  

- 

- 

BUDGET

Misc.

Commercial

Agricultural

 SANITARY PERMITS (POWTS)

- 

2019

- 

Residential - 
- 

- 

- 
- 

- 

- 

- 

- 

- 

 LAND USE PERMITS

Total

Other

- 

- 

- 

- 

 NON-METALLIC MINING PERMITS
  Annual Permit Fees

Commercial 

- 

- 

- 

- 

   Variance

24,600$            

15,300$            

- 

   Conditional Use Permits

1,500$              

- 

     Total
 BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT

- 

Total

  Special Exception

- 

- 

- 

- 

8,625$              
 MISC.

  Rental Weatherization

  Wisconsin Fund

6



'.un Date 12/09/19 02:08 PM 

For 11/01/19 

Periods 11 11 

11/30/19 

Account No/Description 

10 Land Uae Planning and Zoning 

19-100-10-44400-000-ooo Land Use Permits 

19-100-10-44400-001-000 BOA Public Hearing 

19-100-10-44400-002-000 PZ Public Hearing 

19-100-10-44409-000-000 Non-Metallic Mining 

19-100-10-44410-ooo-ooo Sanitary Permits 

19-l00-10-44411-000-000 Wisconsin Fund Applications 

19-100-10-45110-000-000 Fines & Forfeitures 

19-100-10-46131-001-000 GIS Map Sales 

19-100-10-46131-002-000 Strategic Fund 

19-100-10-46762-000-000 Certified Survey Maps 

19-100-10-47411-000-000 Interdepartment transfer/Land Records 

19-100-10-49320-000-000 Applied Funds 

10 Land Use Planning and Zoning 

GREEN LAKE COUNTY 

Revenue Summary Report 

Land Use & Zoning Month End Revenue 

Budget 
Amount 

34,800.00 

1,500.00 

8,625.00 

15,300.00 

24,600.00 

.00 

.00 

200.00 

9,080.00 

6,000.00 

24,500.00 

9,500.00 

134,105.00 

Period 
Amount 

1,500.00 

375. 00 

375.00 

1,600.00 

3,045.00 

100.00 

.00 

.oo 

.00 

510.00 

.00 

.00 

7,505.00 

Page No 

FJRESOlA 

MER1OO-1O-P&Z 

Y-T-D
Amount 

42,200.00 

1,500.00 

7,500.00 

16,900.00 

24,185.00 

100.00 

860.00 

85.00 

.00 

7,905.00 

.oo 

9,500.00 

110,735.00 

Balance 

•7,400,00 

.00 

1,125.00 

·1,600.00 

415.00 

•100.00 

-860.00 

llS.00 

9,080.00 

•1,905.00 

24,500.00 

.00 

23,370.00 

1 

Percent 
Received 

121.26 

100.00 

86.96 

110.46 

98.31 

.00 

.00 

42.50 

.00 

131.75 

.oo 

100.00 

82.57 

7



Run Date 12/09/19 02: 09 PM 

For 11/01/19 

Periods 11 11 

Account No/Description 

11/30/19 

10 Land U■e PlamaiJlg and Zoning 

53610 Code Bnforc .. ent 

19 100•10•53610•110•000 

19-100-10-53610-140-DDD 

19•100-10-53610-151-000 

19•100•10-53610•153-000 

19•100•10•53610-154-000 

19·100•10•53610-155-000 

19·100•10•53610•210-002 

19·100·10·53610•210-003 

19·100•10•53610•225-000 

19·1D0•10•53610-242-000 

19-100-10-53610-307 ODO 

19-100-10-53610•310-000 

19•100•10-53610•312•000 

19•100-10-53610-320-000 

19•100-10-53610-320-001 

19-100-10-53610•321-000 

19-100-10-53610-324-0DO 

19-100-10·53610-330-000 

19•100•10•53610•352•000 

Salaries 

Meeting Payments 

Social Security 

Ret. Employer Share 

Health Insurance 

Life Insurance 

Professional services•SRV 

Miscellaneous Fees 

Phone Service 

Print: Management 

Training 

Office Supplies 

Field Supplies 

Publications-BOA Public Hearing 

Publications-PZ Public Hearing 

Seminars 

Member Dues 

Travel 

Vehicle Maintenance 

53610 Code Bnforc-11J1t 

10 Land V•• Plamaing and Zoaiag 

GREEN LAKE COUNTY 

Expenditure Summary Report 

Land Use & Zoning Month 

Adjusted 
Budget 

295,708.00 

1,425.00 

22,625.00 

19,372.00 

61,985.00 

589.00 

9,500.00 

300.00 

308.00 

500.00 

95.00 

3,272.00 

176.00 

750.00 

3,000.00 

655.00 

100.00 

792.00 

138 .00 

Ul,290.00 

4.21,290.00 

End Expenses 

Y·'l'-D 
Encumb 

.00 

.00 

.oo 

.oo 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.DO 

.OD 

.OD 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

Period 

Expended 

11,577.43 

.00 

841.04 

758.33 

2,234.72 

.00 

1,000.00 

.DO 

•7.01 

144.84 

.00 

60,97 

.00 

.00 

406. DO 

246. 00 

. 00 

. 00 

.00 

17,262.32 

17,262.32 

226,384,42 

275.83 

17,952.93 

16,072.07 

47,621.14 

467.67 

10,000.00 

375.00 

123,27 

1,285.86 

281. &7

1,409.68 

.DO 

1,138.00 

3,168.00 

810.00 

70.00 

B2.0D 

546 .57 

328,064.11 

328,064.11 

Page Nol 

FJEXSOlA 

MEEl00-10-P&Z 

Available 
Balance 

69,323.58 

1,149.17 

4,672.07 

3,299.93 

14,363.86 

121.33 

·500.00 

•75.00 

184. 73 

-785.86 

186 .67 

1,862.32 

176.00 

-388.00 

•168.00 

·155.00 

30.00 

710.00 

-408.57 

93,225.89 

93,225.89 

Percent 
Used 

76.56 

19.36 

79.35 

82.97 

76.83 

79.40 

105.26 

125.00 

40.02 

43.08 

.00 

151.73 

105.60 

123.66 

70.00 

10.35 

77.17 

77.17 

8



                Land Use Permits:  11/01/19 - 11/30/19

Parcel # Town Site Address Property Owner  Permit Fee Project Cost Project
004-00771-0000 Brooklyn W235 Prairie Rd Steven E & Jenny L Machkovich Rev Trust  $        150.00  $        90,000 Rebuild barn destroyed in fire

004-01304-0000 Brooklyn W2958 Orchard Ave Joseph & Sandra L Konecny  $        150.00  $        47,000 New detached garage

006-01575-0000 Green Lake W1998 Tuleta Hill Rd Thomas R Baryl  $        150.00  $        65,000 Replace existing boathouse in same footprint 

006-01650-0000 Green Lake N5163 Forest Glen Beach Rd Kurt & Elizabeth Steinhagen  $        150.00  $          3,000 Garage

014-00769-0000 Marquette W4564 County Road B  KE JO Family Enterprises LLC  $        150.00  $        50,000 Barn addition, manure reception tank

016-00397-0701 Princeton N4530 N Lill Ave Nigella Ryan Revocable Trust  $        150.00  $        64,200 New boathouse

016-01217-0000 Princeton N4162 S Lakeshore Dr Melanie Cole Petrasek 300.00$         12,000$        Replace variance-authorized deck in shoreland

016-01556-0000 Princeton W3651 Susan Dr Steven & Mary Purves  $        300.00  $        68,000 Pole building

Totals 1,500.00$      399,200$      

9



 Sanitary Permits:  11/01/19 - 11/30/19

Parcel # Town Site Address Property Owners Permit Fee Permit Type

002-00664-0100 Berlin W1046 Town Line Rd Xavier & Denise Mayne  $      150.00 Replacement tank

004-00299-0000 Brooklyn N6345 Forest Ridge Rd Evelyn Mantik  $      280.00 Replacement system

004-00452-0400 Brooklyn W1753 North St Jeff A & Pamela D Novak  $      280.00 Replacement system

012-00291-0100 Manchester N1325 County Road S Christine & Steven Born  $      280.00 Replacement system

016-00383-0000 Princeton N4843 State Road 73 Jamie Haas & Kelly Hackbath  $      280.00 Replacement system

016-00677-0000 Princeton N5981 Canal St Cynthia Daye & Deborah Drager  $        75.00 Plan review

016-01093-0000 Princeton N4647 Oak Rd Robert Hills Jr Trust  $      280.00 Replacement system

016-01097-0000 Princeton N4667 Oak Rd Kirk & Janet Anderson  $      355.00 New system

018-00630-0200 Seneca N8007 County Road D Mike Warriner  $      280.00 Replacement system

154-00235-0100 V Marquette 260 Lake St Luigi & Maria G Ressa Trust  $        75.00 Plan review

154-00241-0000 V Marquette 233 Charlevoix St Carrilee Koole & Joshua Moench  $      355.00 Replacement tank

154-00243-0000 V Marquette 124 Charlevoix St Larry K & Gina L Loeffler Liv Trust  $      355.00 Replacement tank

Total 3,045.00$   

10



NO. AMOUNT NO. AMOUNT NO. AMOUNT NO. AMOUNT

 New 1     700           1     600            24     10,900        18     11,800        
 Alterations 1     150           3     450            100   17,550        117   20,350        

 New 1     150           2     3,150         6       1,500          6       9,300          
 Alterations -      - -      - 9       1,250          2       1,650          

 New -      - -      - 13     3,050          12     2,400          
 Alterations -      - -      - 3       300             6       900             

 New -      - -      - -       - 2       - 
 Alterations -      - -      - -       - -       - 

 New -      - -      - -       - -       - 
 Alterations -      - -      - -       - -       - 

 Denied/Refunded -      - -      - -       - -       - 
 Permit Renewals -      - -      - -       - -       - 

3     1,000$      6     4,200$       155   34,550$      163   46,400$      133%

 New -      - -      - 23     6,185          23     6,125          
Replacement 6     1,310        9     2,355         65     16,280        67     18,360        
Reconnect 1     280           -      - 10     2,950          3       840             

 Modify -      - -      - 4       730             1       150             
 Repairs -      - -      - -       - -       - 
 Additional Fees -      - -      - -       - 2       150             

 New -      - -      - 2       635             2       635             
Replacement -      - -      - -       - 1       280             
Reconnect -      - -      - 1       280             -       - 

 Modify -      - -      - -       - -       - 
 Additional Fees -      - -      - -       - -       - 

    Total 7     1,590$      9     2,355$       105   27,060$      99     26,540$      108%

-      - -      - 18     15,300        18     15,300        
-      -$              -      -$               18     15,300$      18     15,300$      100%

-      - -      - -       - -       - 
1     375           -      - 6       2,250          5       1,875          
-      - -      - -       - -       - 
1     375$         -      -$               6       2,250$        5       1,875$        125%

1     375           -      - 18     6,750          13     4,875          
-      - 2     750            5       1,875          7       2,625          
-      - -      - 1       375             1       375             
1     375$         2     750$          24     9,000$        21     7,875$        91%

-      - -      - -       - -       - 
2     10,300      -      - 2       10,300        1       100             

  Applied Funds - Code Enforcement -      - - -       - -       - 
  Fees & Forfeitures 2     10,300      -      - -       - 1       860             

2     10,300$    -      -$               2       10,300$      1       960$           0%

4     660           3     495            37     6,375          49     8,400          
-      - -      - -       - -       - 
-      - -      - -       - -       - 

1     20             -      - -       - -       9,500          
  Applied Funds: Special Survey Projects -      - -      - 1       2,739          -       - 

5     680$         3     495$          37     9,114$        49     17,900$      115%

-      30             -      200            -       190             -       285             

-      2,088        -      24,500       -       34,162        -       24,500        
-      - -      9,080         -       9,500          -       9,080          

-      2,118$      -      33,780$     -       43,852$      -       33,865$      100%

19  16,438    20  41,580     347  151,426    356  150,715    
112%

Total

  Special Exception

- 

- 

- 

- 

8,625$              
 MISC.

  Rental Weatherization

  Wisconsin Fund

   Variance

24,600$            

15,300$            

- 

   Conditional Use Permits

1,500$              

- 

     Total
 BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT

- 

- 

- 

 NON-METALLIC MINING PERMITS
  Annual Permit Fees

Commercial 

- 

- 

- 

- 

- 

- 

- 

- 

- 

 LAND USE PERMITS

Total

Other

- 

- 

- 

Residential - 
- 

- 

- 
- 

  Preliminary Plats  

- 

- 

BUDGET

Misc.

Commercial

Agricultural

 SANITARY PERMITS (POWTS)

- 

2019

    Total

- 

  Final Plats

34,800$            

Residential

Other

  Certified Survey Maps

 SURVEYOR

6,000 

- 

YEAR-TO-DATE

2018 2019 2018

200 

- 

2019

15,500$            

- 

FEES RECEIVED

  Land Records Transfer

  Variances

- 

 PLANNING & ZONING COMMITTEE

  Appeals

- 

    Total

   Zoning Change  

DECEMBER

    Total 33,780$            

 GIS (Geographic Information System)

  Map Sales

9,080 

GRAND TOTAL

24,500              

134,105$       

    Total

  Applied Funds: County Surveyor 9,500 

- 

Total

  Land Information Grant

-$  

11



01/24/20 09:55 AM 1Page NoGREEN LAKE COUNTY

Revenue Summary Report FJRES01A  For -

Periods 12 - 12

Run Date

12/31/19

Land Use & Zoning Month End Revenue

Account No/Description
Budget 
Amount Balance

MER100-10-P&Z

Period 
Amount 

Y-T-D
Amount

Percent 
Received 

12/01/19

19-100-10-44400-000-000 Land Use Permits

19-100-10-44400-001-000 BOA Public Hearing

19-100-10-44400-002-000 PZ Public Hearing

19-100-10-44409-000-000 Non-Metallic Mining

19-100-10-44410-000-000 Sanitary Permits

19-100-10-44411-000-000 Wisconsin Fund Applications

19-100-10-45110-000-000 Fines & Forfeitures

19-100-10-46131-001-000 GIS Map Sales

19-100-10-46131-002-000 Strategic Fund

19-100-10-46762-000-000 Certified Survey Maps

19-100-10-47411-000-000 Interdepartment transfer/Land Records

19-100-10-49320-000-000 Applied Funds

 34,800.00

 1,500.00

 8,625.00

 15,300.00

 24,600.00

 .00

 .00

 200.00

 9,080.00

 6,000.00

 24,500.00

 9,500.00

 4,200.00

 375.00

 375.00

.00

 2,355.00

 .00

 .00

 200.00

 9,080.00

 495.00

 24,500.00

 .00

 46,400.00

 1,875.00

 7,875.00

 15,300.00

 26,540.00

 100.00

 860.00

 285.00

 9,080.00

 8,400.00

 24,500.00

 9,500.00

-11,600.00

-375.00

750.00

.00

-1,940.00

-100.00

-860.00

-85.00

.00

-2,400.00

 .00

 .00

 133.33

 125.00

 91.30

 100.00

 107.89

 .00

 .00

 142.50

 100.00

 140.00

 100.00

 100.00

 134,105.00  41,580.00  150,715.00 -16,610.00

10 Land Use Planning and Zoning

10 Land Use Planning and Zoning  112.39

Updated 01/24/2020

12



Run Date 0l/09/20 09:25 AM 

For 12/01/19 

Periods 12 - 12

Account No/Description 

12/31/19 

10 Land U■a Plan!ling and Zoning 

53610 Coda EDforceaent 

19•100•10-53610-110-000 

19•100-10-53610-140-DOO 

19-100-10-53610-lSl-OOO 

19-1D0•10-53610-153-DOO 

19·100-1D-S3610•154·00D 

19-100-10-53610 lSS•OOO 

19-100-1D-53610-210-002 

19-100-10-53610-210-00J 

19-100-10-53610-225-0DO 

19-l00-10•53610-242-000 

19-lOO-lD-53610•307-000 

19•10D•1D•5361D-310-DDD 

19-100·10-53610-312-000 

19•100·10-53610-320-000 

19-100•10·53610-320-001 

19-100-10-53610-321-000 

19-100·10·53610·324-000 

19-100-10-53610-330-000 

19-100-10-S3610-352-000 

salaries 

Meeting Payments 

Social Security 

Ret. Employer Share 

Health Insurance 

Life Insurance 

Professional Services-SRV 

Miscellaneous Fees 

Phone Service 

Print Management 

Training 

Office Supplies 

Field Supplies 

Publications-BOA Public Hearing 

Publications-PZ Public Hearing 

Seminars 

Member Dues 

Travel 

Vehicle Maintenance 

53610 Code lSDforc■.m■nt 

10 Land Ua■ Plan!ling and Zoning 

GREEN LAKE COUNTY 

Expenditure Summary Report 

Land Use & Zoning Month 

Adjusted 
Budget 

295,708.00 

1,425.00 

22,625.00 

19,372.00 

61,985.00 

589.00 

9,500.00 

JOO.DO 

308.00 

soo.oo 
95.00 

J, 272, 00 

176.00 

750.00 

3,0DD.00 

655.DO 

100.00 

792.00 

138.00 

(21,290.00 

(21,290.00 

End Expenses 

Y-T-D
Encumb

.OD 

.OD 

.OD 

.OD 

.oo 

.00 

.oo 

.oo 

,00 

.00 

. 00 

.00 

.00 

. 00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.OD 

.OD 

,00 

.oo 

li'eriod 
Expended 

23,141.94 

348.00 

1,691.27 

1,515.81 

4,728.66 

48.46 

BSD.OD 

.00 

47.79 

.oo 

210.00 

.DO 

.DO 

.00 

.DO 

.DO 

.00 

.DO 

59.93 

32,641,86 

32, 641,86 

Y·T·D 
Expended 

261,091.16 

623.83 

20,497.16 

18,345.38 

54,584.52 

564.59 

10,850.00 

375.00 

171.06 

1,285.86 

491.67 

1,413.34 

.00 

1,138.00 

3,168.00 

810.00 

70.00 

82.00 

606.50 

376,168,07 

376,168.07 

Page Nol 

FJEXS0lA 

MEEl00-10-P&Z 

Available 
Balance 

34,616.84 

801.17 

2,127.84 

1,026.62 

7,400.48 

24 .41 

-1,350.00 

•75.00 

136.94 

•785.86 

-396.67 

1,858.66 

176.00 

388.00 

-168.00 

•155.00 

30.00 

710.00 

•468.50 

45,121.93 

45,121.93 

Percent 
Ueed 

88.29 

43.78 

90.60 

94.70 

88 .06 

95.86 

114 .21 

125.00 

55.54 

43.19 

.00 

151. 73 

105.60 

123.66 

70.00 

10.35 

89,29 

89.29 

13



                Land Use Permits:  12/01/19 - 12/31/19

Parcel Number Town Site Address Owner Name Permit Fee  Project Cost Project 

004-00410-0521 Brooklyn W1726 North St #1 Chris G Barbin Rev Trust 150.00$        2,000.00$            Commercial sign on building

004-01075-0100 Brooklyn W3177 Orchard Ave George Jr & Winnie 
Vourvoulias  $       600.00  $       475,000.00 Single-family dwelling with attached porches

004-01100-0000 Brooklyn N5537 County Road A Lynn D Grout  $       150.00  $         62,000.00 Replace existing garage with new, larger garage 
including 4ft concrete apron

006-00127-0000 Green Lake County Road K Cloud 1/Beuthin 3,000.00$     250,000.00$        Communication facility/tower

014-00350-0000 Marquette W6592 Puckaway Rd Wesley E Smith  $       150.00  $           5,000.00 Move existing garage

014-00562-0000 Marquette N3811 State Road 73 Kim A Neuenfeldt  $       150.00  $         90,000.00 
House was mostly destroyed by fire.  Extensive 
restoration project.  Stayed within existing building 
envelope.

Total 4,200.00$     884,000.00$        

14



 Sanitary Permits:  12/01/19 - 12/31/19

Parcel # Town Site Address Property Owners Permit Fee Permit Type

004-00471-0400 Brooklyn N6035 Lost Creek Rd Barbara A Dott  $        150.00 Replacement Tank Only

004-00593-0000 Brooklyn N5691 Brooklyn G Rd Richard A & Joyce M Harvey 150.00$         Replacement Tank Only

004-00617-0200 Brooklyn N5458 Brooklyn G Rd Elmer/Barbara Smith Rev Trust  $        280.00 Replacement System

004-00728-0601 Brooklyn W2347 Carpenter Ln Thomas & Edith Johnston Trust  $        355.00 Replacement

006-00135-0000 Green Lake N4474 Lakeview Rd Gregory/Brenda Berlowski Zier  $        355.00 Replacement System

016-00263-0100 Princeton N5071 County Road D James R & Nancy J Goham  $        280.00 Replacement System

016-00579-0000 Princeton W5482 Losinski Rd James Wegner  $        150.00 Replacement Tank Only

016-00909-0200 Princeton N5096 Kuharski Rd Dowe & Lori J Schweder  $        280.00 Replacement System

154-00089-0000 V Marquette 150 W 2nd St Kenneth A & Jean A Koerner  $        355.00 Holding Replacement Tank Only

Total 2,355.00$      

15



Land Use Violations - 02/06/2020

Open Violations - Notice Sent:
Parcel #  Site Address  Owner Name Vio Type  Violation Description Vio Date # Vios

002-00171-0100 W771 WHITE RIDGE RD YAHR ANDREW & EVELYN Conversion Tire pile, multiple junk vehicles, scrap pile, car & snowmobile parts 12/13/2019 1

002-00431-0100 N8230 COUNTY ROAD F  THIEL TAMARA L Junk 350-14 D and 350-21 C and D: Junk and 12 unregistered vehicles present. HHS working on cleani 11/14/2018 1

002-00769-0000 N9666 WILDFLOWER LN VAN BUREN KEITH A & VIKKI Junk Unregistered vehicles, lumber pile, skid steer 12/13/2019 1

004-00436-0100 W2399 PRINCETON RD CORY LARSON SABRA E Junk Two junk cars, 1 chest freezer, collapsed chicken coop, multiple junk piles 10/2/2019 1

004-00998-0000 N5568 OLD OAK LN NAVTA JODI M; SCHULZ RYAN W Shoreland Unpermitted deck is too close to septic tank; SPS 383.43(8)(i) requires minimum of 5ft setback fr 9/4/2019 2

006-00542-0200 N3047 E LITTLE GREEN RD SANDRA LYNN SARGENT REV LIVING TRUST Zoning 350-65 no LUP for new structure; Update 11/2019: Will remove by May 1 2020. 10/24/2019 3

010-00143-0000 N1914 COUNTY ROAD AS  SLR PROPERTIES LLC Junk 350-14D: junk stacked and piled on property; Progress noted 12/16/2019; Revisiting in February 10/23/2019 1

010-00150-0100 COUNTY ROAD S WALKER DALE A; WALKER LISA A Zoning 350-65: LUP for new structure 10/23/2019 3

014-00001-0000 N2797 COUNTY ROAD B  SWANKE GARY L & LINDA A Junk Tires, pallets, unregistered truck, junk/ inoperable machinery (non-farm) containers plastic tarps 10/10/2019 1

014-00194-0100 W5016 CHERRY RD MIELKE KRISTEN L; MIELKE RAYMOND J Zoning Section 350-27A.  states that camping is not an allowed use in the A-1 zoning district. 10/8/2019 1

016-00350-0300 W3690 BEYERS COVE RD HERBOLSHEIMER BRAD & LARA Shoreland 338-37: activity not allowed in vegetative buffer zone; Met with owner 11/22/19; working to val 10/23/2019 2

016-01217-0000 N4162 S LAKESHORE DR COLE DIANE LISA; COLE PETRASEK MELANIE Shoreland 338-69: expansion of a variance-authorized structure outside the footprint; Applied for LUP deni 10/25/2019 1

Open Violations - Final Notice Sent:

Parcel #  Site Address  Owner Name Vio Type  Violation Description Vio Date # Vios

004-00356-0000 N LAWSON DR EGBERT EXCAVATING INC Zoning Update 10/15/19: Not able to obtain flood model. 4/5/2018 3

014-00350-0000 W6592 PUCKAWAY RD SMITH WESLEY E Shoreland Moved existing garage into side yard and over lot line; 338-32 C 8/22/2019 4

Sent to Corporation Counsel:

Parcel #  Site Address  Owner Name Vio Type  Violation Description Vio Date # Vios

004-00728-0601 W2347 CARPENTER LN JOHNSTON TRUST THOMAS W & EDITH B Zoning Construction without LUP; need IMS plan and recorded agreement to issue LUP 11/19/2019 2

016-00769-0000 W5913 STATE ROAD 23 CRIVELLO DEREK A Shoreland 338-63A and 300-38B: LUP for structure; Sent to CC 12/10/19 10/23/2019 3

16



Open Violations - Notice Sent:
Parcel # Town  Site Address  Owner Name  Violation Type  Violation Description Vio Date Vio #

002-00131-0200 Berlin N9205 32ND DR HOPPA JOSEPH A POWTS Failure Dug into mound with an excavator 7/19/2019 1

002-00211-0000 Berlin N8725 WHITE RIDGE RD BEDNAREK DAVID ; BLOCK KELIE J POWTS Failure Tank unsound 11/14/2019 1

004-00193-0000 Brooklyn N6640 STATE ROAD 49 ELLIS MELANIE ; MIRR NATHAN POWTS Failure Tank Failure 10/16/2019 1

004-00194-0000 Brooklyn N6694 STATE ROAD 49 SODA MERLYN B; SODA VERA E POWTS Failure Tank lid chipped off top of tank. Tank not wat 10/9/2019 1

004-00232-0000 Brooklyn N6698 COUNTY ROAD PP BENNETT GLEN J & CAROLYN M POWTS Violation Possible cesspool. 9/7/2018 2

004-00315-0200 Brooklyn W1002 STATE ROAD 23 49 COACHLITE GREEN LAKE LLC POWTS Violation Tank overfull & discharging to ground surface. 11/6/2017 4

004-00366-0000 Brooklyn N6261 N LAWSON DR BARANOWSKI LINDA J POWTS Failure Tank Failure 5/9/2019 3

004-00617-0200 Brooklyn N5458 BROOKLYN G RD SMITH REV TRUST ELMER & BARBARA  POWTS Violation Tank failure not structurally sound. 10/3/2018 2

004-00690-0200 Brooklyn W2005 IRVING PARK RD BRIGHT BETH CHIER, ET AL POWTS Failure Probable surface discharge. 11/7/2019 1

014-00118-0000 Marquette W5690 RIVERVIEW DR METZGER ANTHONY POWTS Failure Tank Failure 11/5/2019 1

014-00172-0000 Marquette W5156 PINE N RD HEINECKE RANDAL R ET AL POWTS Failure Tank Failure 11/8/2019 1

014-00834-0000 Marquette W4052 COUNTY ROAD H NOWATZSKI KATHY A POWTS Failure Tank Failure 11/5/2019 1

016-00115-0100 Princeton W4564 STATE ROAD 23 73 WEBER RICHARD W POWTS Failure Tank Failure 9/18/2018 3

016-00801-0300 Princeton N5591 LOCK RD CALAMITA MICHAEL J POWTS Violation Tank overfull and discharging to ground surfac 9/29/2017 14

016-00923-0000 Princeton N4898 RAY SHORTER RD PROGRESSIVE ROD & GUN CLUB POWTS Violation Tank not structurally sound. 7/5/2019 6

016-01095-0000 Princeton N4659 OAK RD CARCHESI ANTHONY M & CAROL L POWTS Violation Tank unsound 10/22/2019 2

016-01099-0000 Princeton N4683 OAK RD OETH JAMES F & ELIZABETH A POWTS Violation Tank failure not structurally sound. 8/23/2018 1

016-01405-0000 Princeton W5552 OXBOW TRL ULLENBERG EDEL M; ULLENBERG LOUIS R POWTS Violation Tank failure not structurally sound. 8/30/2018 1

018-00057-0000 Seneca W3602 PINE RD BREWER DOUGLAS & SALLY POWTS Failure Tank unsound 10/11/2019 1

018-00085-0000 Seneca W4224 HUCKLEBERRY RD DEIBERT BRUCE ; DEIBERT DEBORAH L POWTS Violation Tank failure- Working with Egbert Excavating w 11/19/2019 2

018-00179-0100 Seneca W3988 COUNTY ROAD J DUGENSKE STEVEN M & BARBARA POWTS Failure Tank not structurally sound. 6/13/2019 1

018-00569-0300 Seneca N6999 STATE ROAD 73 FERTIG WALTER POWTS Failure Tank Failure 10/2/2019 1

154-00229-0000 V Marquette 210 W FRONT ST ACN TRUST POWTS Violation Probable surface discharge. 4/4/2019 9

Working with Kinas

            POWTS Violations - 02/06/20

Action Taken
New permit

Egbert will repair

New permit

Working with Egbert

New permit

Applied for new permit

New permit

New permit

6/1/20 permit deadline

Working with Pollesch

Applied for new permit

Working with Egbert

Working with Egbert

New permit

17



Open Violations - Final Notice Sent:
Parcel # Town  Site Address  Owner Name  Violation Type  Violation Description Vio Date Vio #

004-00319-0200 Brooklyn W1049 STATE ROAD 23 49  ABEL RADENE M; BENZ GARY W POWTS Violation Tank failure not structurally sound. 10/17/2018 3

004-00376-0200 Brooklyn N6215 N LAWSON DR SCHULTZ GINNY L POWTS Violation Tank failure not structurally sound. 10/29/2018 2

004-00505-0900 Brooklyn N5927 LAKE STEEL ST KABACINSKI ELIZABETH A POWTS Violation Tank overfull & discharging to ground surface. 10/11/2018 2

004-00593-0000 Brooklyn N5691 BROOKLYN G RD HARVEY RICHARD A & JOYCE M POWTS Failure Tank Failure. NEW PERMIT 8/5/2019 2

004-00764-0100 Brooklyn W598 COUNTY ROAD K ARNETVEIT AMY L; ARNETVEIT ERIK R POWTS Violation Tank failure not structurally sound. 10/17/2018 2

006-00135-0000 Green Lake N4474 LAKEVIEW RD BERLOWSKI ZIER BRENDA &  GREGORY POWTS Violation Tank failure not structurally sound. 11/2/2018 2

008-00624-0000 Kingston W6458 E PINE ST GRIFFIN ANNETTE K POWTS Violation Water is seeping out the top of Holding tank i 9/10/2019 1

014-00235-0000 Marquette W5621 PINE S RD SCHULTZ NATHAN E POWTS Failure Tank Failure 3/18/2019 1

014-00533-0000 Marquette N3946 STATE ROAD 73 WHITE KELLY L & DIANE POWTS Violation Surface Discharge of Effluent 1/16/2019 2

014-00575-0000 Marquette N4091 WICKS LNDG ZODROW RICHARD G POWTS Violation Tank failure not structurally sound. 7/17/2018 1

014-00582-0000 Marquette N4075 WICKS LNDG FROST REV TRUST WM & PATRICIA ET AL POWTS Violation Tank failure not structurally sound. 7/17/2018 1

016-00073-0000 Princeton N5890 COUNTY ROAD D LIEBE NORMAN W & LORRAINE M POWTS Violation Tank overfull & discharging to ground surface. 7/28/2018 3

016-00201-0100 Princeton N5431 STATE ROAD 73 SWANSON ROGER V POWTS Violation Tank failure not structurally sound. 12/17/2018 1

016-00212-0000 Princeton W4289 STATE ROAD 23 73 WANASEK RUSSELL G & WENDY R POWTS Violation Tank failure not structurally sound. 6/26/2018 1

016-00383-0000 Princeton N4843 STATE ROAD 73 HAAS JAMIE, HACKBARTH KELLY, ET AL POWTS Failure Tank Failure. NEW PERMIT 4/30/2019 2

016-00579-0000 Princeton W5482 LOSINSKI RD WEGNER JAMES M POWTS Violation Tank failure not structurally sound. 9/5/2017 2

016-00600-0000 Princeton N6415 OTTO RD MANTHEY LUCILLE POWTS Violation Tank failure not structurally sound. 11/7/2018 1

016-00770-0000 Princeton W5897 STATE ROAD 23 HAZELWOOD WANETTA ET AL POWTS Failure Tank Failure 8/13/2019 1

016-00798-0500 Princeton N5588 LOCK RD KUJAC THOMAS POWTS Violation Tank overfull & discharging to ground surface. 10/2/2019 10

016-00907-0000 Princeton W5507 BEND RD ZELENSKI SANDRA L POWTS Violation Tank failure not structurally sound. 11/2/2018 2

016-00909-0200 Princeton N5096 KUHARSKI RD SCHWEDER DOWE & LORI J POWTS Violation Probable surface discharge. 9/11/2018 3

016-01092-0000 Princeton N4643 OAK RD HILLS IRREVOCABLE TRUST POWTS Violation Tank failure not structurally sound. 10/5/2018 2

016-01682-0000 Princeton N6153 PLEASANT DR MORGAN ARLENE POWTS Violation Tank unsound 10/10/2019 9

018-00204-0000 Seneca W3390 COUNTY ROAD J SCHULTZ BERNARD J JR POWTS Failure Tank unsound 9/5/2019 1

154-00089-0000 V Marquette 150 W 2ND ST KOERNER KENNETH A & JEAN A POWTS Failure Probable surface discharge. 4/9/2019 1

271-00742-0000 C Princeton 742 E TWIN OAKS CT SCHAEFER KEVIN T & PATRICIA A POWTS Violation Overflow Not Resolved 7/12/2019 4

Violations Sent to Corporation Counsel:

Action Taken
Working with Egbert

Working with Egbert

Working on WI Fund

New permit

Working with Egbert

Applied for new permit

Complying w/letters

Working with Kinas

Unable to send letter

New permit

New permit

Working with Kinas

Working with Egbert

New permit

New permit

None

Working with plumber

Applied for new permit

Applied for new permit

Working with Kinas

Applied for new permit

18



GREEN LAKE COUNTY 

Land Use Planning & Zoning Department 

2019 ANNUAL 

DEPARTMENT 

REPORT 

LAND USE PLANNING & ZONING 

DEPARTMENT 

Staff Photo (From left to right): Krista Kamke -

land Use Specialist, Carole 0eCramer -

Administrative Assistant, Caleb Edwards - Land 

Use Specialist, Matt Kirkman - Land Use Planning 

& Zoning Director, and Gerald Stanuch - GIS 

Specialist. Not pictured: Don Lenz - County 

Surveyor 

Respectfully Submitted 
February 6, 2020 

19



Land Use Planning & Zoning Department 

County Government Center 
571 County Road A 

Green Lake, WI 54941 

Phone 920-294-4156 Website: http://www.co.green-lake.wi.us/ 

Land Development Code Enforcement County Surveyor GIS Land Information 

2019 Annual Report 

To the Honorable Board of Supervisors, Green Lake County: 

Financials: 
Please find attached the 2019 financial report for the Land Use Planning and Zoning Department. 
The activity of the Department's Land Development, Code Enforcement, County Surveyor, and 
Geographic Information Systems (GIS) offices are represented in chart format. Also see 
attached graphs for historical comparisons. 

A few highlights from the attached report are, first and foremost, that the Department was able to 
exceed budget projections equaling 112%. This Department issued 8 more (163 vs 155) land use 
permits in 2019 than in 2018. There is an upward trend going forward. The Department issued 
99 sanitary permits in 2019 which is 6 permits less than in 2018, but still on the high side 
historically. Again, an upward trend is forecasted. Revenue from certified survey maps 
increased in 2019 by $2400 (up 29%). The only account that fell short of budget was the P&Z 
Committee Public Hearing revenue account. Here we came in $750 short or two public hearing 
items. Overall, 2019 was a successful year from a revenue perspective. 

Expenses for the Land Use Planning and Zoning Department again managed to be 89% of 
budget. The main driver was the termination of a staff member's employment in February and 
the filling of the position in July. 2020 will carry with it the retirement of our Administrative 
Assistant. There may be little to no reductions in expenses as her replacement may choose to 
take the County's health insurance. I do see expenses increasing as we should have a full staff 
for all of 2020, however with the upward trend in permitting, 2020 should be another good 
budget year. 

Department Activity: 
2019 started out with the aforementioned staff termination. Remaining Department staff had to 
shoulder an increased workload. I am very proud of my staff for stepping up to the challenge. It 
was extremely difficult to balance expected duties with the added duties, but staff persevered and 
our customers were well-served. 

Despite a reduced staff presence for effectively half of 2019, there were some notable 
accomplishments: 

• In March of 2019 the County Board passed a zoning ordinance amendment that was
designed to account for several State laws that were passed that impacted a County's
authority to regulate nonconforming structures, issue variances and approve conditional
use permits. Additionally, the amendment included many edits that, going forward, will
allow customers (and staff) to more simply understand ordinance standards.

ljPage 

20



• A second zoning ordinance amendment was passed by County Board in May of 2019.
This amendment reduced the minimum acreage for A-1, Farmland Preservation Zoning
District from 15 acres down to 8 acres. This change accomplished consistency with the
Farmland Preservation Plan as well as has the effect of eliminating rezones from A-1 to
A-2, General Agriculture and should reduce the number of rezones to R-4, Rural
Residential District. Reducing rezones does impact department revenue, but it is more
beneficial to the public to have the fewer hurdles to overcome when it comes to
purchasing property.

• In November, the County Board adopted a revised Shoreland Zoning Ordinance. This
amendment included many "fixes" to current shoreland zoning standards. Many of the
recently (September 2016) adopted shoreland zoning standards, made possible by
Wisconsin Act 55 (2015), were difficult and confusing to apply. So after working with
the new ordinance for a couple seasons several problems were identified. This
amendment addressed all identified problems and should be a lot easier to administer and
enforce going forward.

• Other highlights would include a Board of Adjustments I Appeals training that Green
Lake County hosted on December 3, 2019. This workshop was extremely well-attended
and was very informative, as is normally the case when the UW-Steven's Point Center
for Land Use Studies is involved. Also, the Department experimented with non-metallic
mining site inspections utilizing the County's drone. The drone imagery was analyzed by
the GIS Specialist and the details of the site were documented. We are hoping to employ
these resources in 2020 to perform these inspections.

• Once again the Land Use Planning and Zoning Department operated a booth at the
County Fair. The main attraction was the Augmented Reality Sandbox. If you haven't
had a chance to operate this device, you really should. The main takeaway from the AR
sandbox is how changes in landscape affects how rainwater is conveyed to our lakes,
rivers and streams. In addition to the Fair booth, the AR Sandbox has been placed at a
variety oflocations within the County as well as the Wisconsin Lakes Convention and the
Wisconsin Land and Water Conference. The feedback is always positive.

• In September, this department participated in an Emergency Management full scale
exercise simulating a tornado hitting the City of Berlin. Department staff were posted in
the EOC as well as performed damage assessments in the City. The damage assessments
are a necessity for State and Federal agencies when determining disaster aid.

• In 2019, the Department added a document upload and viewing functionality to our
permit tracking software (APM). This allows department staff to upload documents to
the any issued permit. Once the documents are uploaded anyone can access these
documents from the comfort of their home or personal device. Many other counties have
this functionality, but at a significant cost. Using the talents of department staff, our IT
Department and some of Transcendent Technology's developer time, we now have an
equivalent system at a fraction of the cost.

2020 Proiects / Activity: 

o With the hiring of Caleb Edwards (Land Use Specialist) in July of 2019, the Department
is fully staffed. Unfortunately Carole DeCramer will be retiring on January 31, 2020.
This leaves a new vacancy within our Department to fill. Hopefully that process will go
smoothly and the department will be stronger as a result.

21Pagc 

21



o The Private Sewage Systems ordinance is an outdated and insufficient ordinance. A new
ordinance has been written and is being reviewed by the State (DSPS) as well as the Land
Use Planning & Zoning Committee. Hopefully this new ordinance will be adopted in
April 2020. The new ordinance covers all aspects of Department activity as it relates to
these systems. It also includes a section describing the POWTS maintenance program as
well as a more detailed enforcement section.

o The department hopes to retain a survey contractor to help the County maintain the
PLSS monument network. The RFP will hopefully go out this spring and will describe a
work schedule that will maintain the PLSS monuments over a 20 year period. With this
PLSS maintenance program in place, the investment in these monuments will not go to
waste. As part of this RFP, I intend to include a provision for the contractor to replace
PLSS monuments that are obliterated as part of highway repair project(s). The agreement
will allow the contractor to bill the municipality for the replacement of every PLSS
monument it destroys.

o Finally, the Land Information Office is located within the Land Use Planning & Zoning
Department. The 2019 through 2021 plan has been adopted by the Land Information
Committee. This plan includes:

o The project plan for re-monumnetation of the County's Public Land Survey
System (PLSS) is 82% completed. The County currently has 1856 PLSS
monument locations. Of these, 1,523 monuments have survey grade coordinates.
There were 71 PLSS monuments set in 2019. The tie sheets are due in October of
2020. At the present rate the project should be completed by the end of 2024.

o The 2020 Orthoimagery update. Should be completed by December 2020.
o In 2019 the County added Nutrient Management Planning software. In 2020 the

Best Management Practices module will be added. Both software modules allow
the Treasurer's Land Records Program to sync with Land Conservation planning
initiatives.

Conclusion: 

The Land Use Planning and Zoning Department endeavors to provide an exceptional level of 
customer service through personal interaction, quality informational resources, and a GIS site 
that is second to none. This Department looks forward to working with the Public, the Land Use 
Planning and Zoning Committee, all other committees, the County Administrator, and the 
County Board to represent and serve this amazing county. 

Respectfully submitted to and accepted by the Land Use Planning & Zoning Committee on 
February 6, 2020. 

Matt E. Kirkman 
Land Use Planning & Zoning Director 

3jPagc 

22



Updated 01/24/2020 

FEES RECEIVED 

LAND USE PERMITS 

Residential New 

Alterations 

Commercial New 

Alterations 

Agricultural New 

Alleralions 

Other New 

AlteratJons 

Olher New 

Alterations 

Misc. Denied/Refunded 

Permit Renewals 

Total 

SANITARY PERMITS fPOWTS) 

New 

Reola cement 

ResidenUal Reconnect 

Modify 

Reoalr.s 

Addlllonal Fees 

New 

Replacemenl 

Commercial Reconnect

Modify 

Additional Fees 

Total 

NON-METALLIC MINING PERMITS 

AnnualPennilFees 

Total 

BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT 

Soeclal Exceotlon 

Variances 

Appeals 

Total 

PLANNING & ZONING COMMITTEE 

Zoning Chanoe 

Conditional Use Permits 

Variance 

Total 

MISC. 

Rental Wealherization 

Wisconsin Fund 

Aoolled Funds - Code Enforcement 

Fees & Forfeitures 

SURVEYOR 

Certmed Survev Maos 

Prellminarv Ptals 

Final Plats 

ArvwNt Funds: Counlv Survevor 

Total 

Appied Funds; Special Sun,ey Pruiects 

Total 

GIS (Geooraohlc; Information Svstem' 

Mao Sales 

land Records Transfer 

Land lnfonnatlon Granl 

Total 

GRAND TOTAL 

GREEN LAKE COUNTY 

LAND USE PLANNING ZONING DEPARTMENT 

DECEMBER YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET 

2018 2019 2018 2019 2019 

NO. AMOUNT NO. AMOUNT NO. AMOUNT NO. AMOUNT 

1 700 1 600 24 10,900 18 11,800 -

1 150 3 450 100 17,550 117 20,350 -

1 150 2 3,150 6 1.500 6 9 300 -

- - - - 9 1.250 2 1,650 -

- - - - 13 3,050 12 2,400 -
- - - - 3 300 6 900 -

- - - - - - 2 - -
- - - - - - - - -

- - - - - - - - -

- - - - - . . - -

- - - - - - - - -
- - - - - - - - . 

3 s 1,000 6 s 4,200 155 s 34.550 163 $ 46,400 s 34,800 133%1 

- - - - 23 6,185 23 6,125 -

6 1,310 9 2.355 65 16,280 67 18 360 -

1 280 - . 10 2,950 3 840 -
- - - . 4 730 1 150 -

- - - . - - . - -
. - - - - - 2 150 . 

- - . - 2 635 2 635 -
- - - - - - 1 280 -
- - . - 1 280 - . -

- - - - - . - . -

- . . - - . - . -

7 s 1,590 9 $ 2,355 105 $ 27,060 99 $ 26,540 $ 24,600 1os•!al 

. - - . 18 15,300 18 15,300 

. $ - - $ - 18 s 15.300 18 $ 15,300 s 15,300 100%1 

- . - . - . - - -

1 375 - - 6 2.250 5 1875 . 

- - - - - - - - -

1 $ 375 - $ - 6 $ 2,250 5 $ 1,875 $ 1,500 125%1 

1 375 - - 18 6,750 13 4,875 -
- - 2 750 5 1,875 7 2.625 -

. . - . 1 375 1 375 . 

1 $ 375 2 $ 750 24 $ 9,000 21 $ 7,875 $ 8,625 91%1 

. - - - - - - - . 

2 10,300 . - 2 10.300 1 100 -
- - - - - . - -

2 10,300 - . - - 1 860 -

2 $ 10,300 . $ - 2 $ 10,300 1 $ 960 $ . o•;.1 

4 660 3 495 37 6,375 49 8,400 6,000 

- - - - . - - - -

- . - . - - - . . 

1 20 - - - . - 9,500 9,500 

- . - - 1 2,739 - . -

5 $ 680 3 $ 495 37 $ 9,114 49 $ 17,900 $ 15.500 115%1 

- 30 - 200 - 190 - 285 200 

. 2,088 . 24,500 - 34,162 - 24,500 24,500 

- - - 9,080 - 9,500 . 9,080 9,080 

- $ 2,118 - $ 33,780 - s 43,852 - $ 33,865 $ 33,780 100%1 

19 18,438 20 41,580 347 151,428 356 150,715 $ 134,105 

Total 112e;.1 

23



350 

325 

300 

275 

250 

225 

200 

175 

150 

125 

100 

75 

50 

25 

l 
1999 

Land Use Permit Numbers by Year 

1---------

2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 

■ January • February u March ■ April ■ May ■ June ■ July ■ August ■ September ■ October ■ November ■ December

2019 2020 

24



r-

Sanitary Permit Numbers by Year 

1410 

120 

100 - ---.-... - -- .... .,_ -,. _____ _

ao 

60 

40 

20 

0 

1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 

■ January ■ February r March ■ April ■ May ■ June ■ July ■ August ■ September ■ October ■ November ■ December

25



26



CHAPTER 334 - PRIVATE ON-SITE WASTEWATER TREATMENT SYSTEM 

334-1 Statutory Authorization
334-2 Purpose
334-3 Jurisdiction
334-4 Administration
334-5 General Provisions
334-6 Installations Prohibited
334-7 Soil and Site Evaluations
334-8 Sanitary Permits and Applications
334-9 Reconnections
334-10 Construction Affecting Wastewater Flow or Contaminant Load
334-11 Construction Not Affecting Wastewater Flow or Contaminant Load
334-12Permit Fees
334-13 POWTS Maintenance Program
334-14 Non-Plumbing Sanitation Systems
334-15 Holding Tanks
334-16 Inspections
334-17 Violations, Penalties, Remedial Action, Enforcement
334-18 Subdivision Plats
334-19 Definitions

334-1 Statutory Authorization.

This Chapter is adopted pursuant to the authority contained in §§ 59.70(5), 66.0703, 145.19, 
145.20, 250.05, and 254.59(2) Wis. Stats. and SPS Chs. 381, 382, 383, 384, 385, and 391, Wis. 
Admin. Code. 

334-2 Purpose.

This Chapter is adopted for the purpose of promoting and protecting the public health, 
safety, prosperity and general welfare and to further the maintenance of safe and healthful 
conditions for the people and communities within the County. This Chapter is intended to insure 
the proper siting, design, construction, installation, inspection, and maintenance of all private on- 
site wastewater treatment systems so as to protect the health of the citizens of the County. As 
unforeseen circumstances arise which are not specifically covered, the basic principles enumerated 
in this Chapter shall serve to define the intent. 

334-3 Jurisdiction.

This Chapter shall apply throughout the unincorporated areas of the County, including all 
lands and waters, and shall apply to those incorporated areas of the County which have not adopted 
and do not adopt their own sanitary code or Code. 

334-4 Administration.

27



A. This Chapter incorporates by reference the following rules, regulations, and laws,
as set forth in the Wisconsin State Statutes and the Wisconsin Administration Code: §§ 59.70(5), 
281, 145, 146 and 968.10, Wis. Stats.; SPS 381, SPS 382, SPS 383, SPS 384, SPS 385, SPS 387, 
SPS 391, NR 113 and NR 116 Administrative Code. These rules, regulations, and laws shall apply 
until amended or renumbered and then shall apply as amended or renumbered. 

B. The Land Use Planning and Zoning Department (hereinafter “Department”) under
direction of the Land Use Planning and Zoning Director (hereinafter “Director”) shall be 
responsible for the administration and enforcement of this Chapter. The responsibilities of the 
Department may be delegated by the Director to personnel employed by the County. 

C. The Director or their designee(s) shall have the following duties and power:

1. Administer provisions of Wisconsin Fund Grant Program as required by
Wisconsin State Statutes and Wisconsin Administrative Code.

2. Advise applicants as to the provisions of this Chapter and assist them in
preparing permit applications.

3. Review and approve plans for private on-site wastewater treatment and
sanitation systems that treat domestic wastewater.

4. Issue or deny permits and inspect properties for compliance with this
Chapter.

5. Keep records of all permits issued, inspections made, work approved and
other official actions.

6. Have access to any structure or premises between 8:00 a.m. and 6:00 p.m.
for the purpose of performing duties. Application for and issuance of a
sanitary permit shall constitute permission by the owner for said access.

7. Report violations of this Chapter to the Planning and Zoning Committee
and the Corporation Counsel.

8. Upon reasonable cause or question as to proper compliance, revoke any
permit issued under this Chapter and require cessation of any construction,
alteration or use of any building which is in violation of the provisions of
this Chapter until compliance with this Chapter or all applicable State
Statutes and Codes is obtained.

9. Order any person owning, using, operating or installing a POWTS to
modify, repair, replace or return the POWTS to a safe and sanitary condition
if they find the POWTS defective, unsanitary, malfunctioning or otherwise
in violation of this Chapter or other applicable state regulations.

334-5 General Provisions.

A. Public Sewer. All plumbing fixtures shall be connected to a public sewer where
available. Determination of whether a sewer is available shall be made by the local sanitary district. 
Where such a public sewer system is not available, a private sewage system shall be used. 

B. Allowable Use. Private sewage systems or other treatment tank and effluent
disposal systems shall be constructed when no public sewer is available to the property to be served. 
Unless otherwise specifically approved by the Department, the wastewater disposal system of each 
building shall be entirely separate from and independent of that of any other structure or building.  

28



A private sewage system may be owned by the property owner or by a special purpose district. 
The use of a common system will be subject to the same plan review procedures as for systems 
serving public buildings. 

C. Floodplain. Any private sewage system, or portion(s) thereof, installed within a
floodplain shall comply with all applicable requirements of Wisconsin Administrative Code NR 
116 and Chapter 300. 

D. Abandonment of Private Sewage Systems.

1. POWTS that have not been used for one year or longer shall be considered
abandoned.  In order to be used again, the abandoned system must comply
with SPS Ch. 383.03 Wis. Admin. Code.  In some cases, this will require
replacement of the system with a more appropriate system.

2. All unused treatment tanks, settling chambers, dosing chambers and
seepage pits shall have the contents removed and disposed of in accordance
with the requirements of Wisconsin Administrative Code NR 113, or acts
amendatory thereto. The top or entire tank shall be removed and the
remaining portion of the tank or excavation shall be immediately filled with
soil material of similar characteristics to that of which exists on the property.

E. Failing System.

1. When a failing or malfunctioning private sewage system is identified, the
sewage disposal system shall be corrected or its use discontinued within that
period of time required by Department order, but in no case shall this time
period be extended beyond one (1) year of the notification of failure or
malfunction. Health and safety hazards shall be abated immediately.

2. If any part of a system has failed, the entire system shall be evaluated for
compliance with existing codes and this Chapter.

F. Domestic Waste. All water-carried wastes derived from ordinary human living
uses shall enter the septic or treatment tank unless otherwise specifically exempted by the State or 
this Chapter. 

G. A Non-plumbing Sanitation System. A non-plumbing sanitation system may be
permitted only when the structure or premises served by the system is not provided with any type 
of indoor plumbing system. If plumbing is installed in the structure a private on-site wastewater 
treatment system shall be installed prior to the connection of water service. 

H. Cesspools. The use of a cesspool is prohibited.

I. Industrial Waste. The Department of Natural Resources shall be contacted in
regard to the treatment and disposal of all industrial wastes including those combined with 
domestic waste. 

J. Clear Water. The discharge of surface rain or other clear water into a private
sewage system is prohibited, except that water softener or iron filter discharge may enter a private 

29



on-site wastewater treatment system. 

K. Uniform numbering.  Prior to any sanitary permit for new construction being
issued, the Department shall require the applicant to obtain a fire number under Article II of Ch. 
217 “Road Names and Building Numbers” of the Code of Green Lake County.   

334-6 Installations Prohibited.

A. Installation of a holding tank is prohibited if any other type of private on-site
wastewater treatment system (POWTS) permitted by SPS 383, Wisconsin Administrative Code, 
is to be utilized except for those treatment components enumerated as 1, 2, 3 and 4 of Table 383.04- 
1 of the Wisconsin Administrative Code. A sanitary permit for the installation of any septic system, 
which designates a holding tank as a replacement system, shall not be used unless a Soil or Site 
Evaluation determines that the property is unsuitable for any other type of system permitted by 
SPS 383, Wisconsin Administrative Code. 

B. Installation of a holding tank is prohibited for new construction as required by
Section 383.32(2)(a)1 SPS 383, Wisconsin Administrative Code with the following exceptions: 

1. Systems in an area where a sanitary district has been formed.
2. Holdings tanks to service dwellings or structures that replace dwellings,

which existed on April 21, 1992.
3. Holdings tanks to serve municipal public facilities.

C. Installation of a constructed wetland is prohibited as a POWTS treatment
component as required under Section 383.32(2)(a)2 SPS 383, Wisconsin Administrative Code. 

D. Installation of an evapotranspiration bed as a POWTS treatment component is
prohibited as required under Section 383.32(2)(a)3 SPS 383, Wisconsin Administrative Code. 

334-7 Soil and Site Evaluations.

A. Soil and site evaluations shall be done prior to the issuance of a sanitary permit as
specified in and in compliance with SPS 383 and SPS 385, Wisconsin Administrative Code. 

B. A soil evaluation shall be conducted by a State certified soil tester on all sites
regardless of the type of POWTS planned to serve the parcel, unless it can be demonstrated, to the 
satisfaction of the Department, that sufficient area does not exist for a POWTS, which utilizes in- 
situ soil. 

C. At least two (2) soil pits, large enough to enter and allow visual evaluation of the
in-situ soil profile, shall be constructed for each proposed soil absorption area. 

D. Department site evaluation or verification of the proposed absorption area may be
required prior to issuance of a sanitary permit. 

E. Preliminary soil and site evaluations may be required before the creation of new

30



lots by means of a certified survey map or subdivision plat, as defined in the Chapter 315 of the 
Code of Green Lake County, if review of data, including but not limited to, the County Soil Survey, 
site and soil evaluations on neighboring lands, and familiarity of the area, indicate that the lots 
intended may only be served by a holding tank. 

F. New lots that can only be served by systems enumerated as 1., 2., 3., and 4., of
Table 383.04-1 of the Wisconsin Administrative Code, may at the discretion of the Department, 
be required to have the suitable area delineated on the resultant certified survey map or plat. 

334-8 Sanitary Permits and Applications.

A. Permits.

1. Every POWTS and non-plumbing sanitation system shall require a separate
application and permit.

2. A sanitary permit shall be obtained by the property owner, his agent or
contractor, or in the name of the property owner, prior to the start of
construction of any structure, which requires a POWTS or non-plumbing
sanitation system.

3. A sanitary permit shall be obtained by the owner, his agent or contractor,
before any POWTS may be installed, enlarged or altered.

4. No master plumber or master plumber-restricted shall install a POWTS
holding or treatment component unless the property owner holds a valid
sanitary permit.

5. A County sanitary permit shall be obtained prior to the reconnection of a
POWTS, which has been disconnected from a structure.

6. A County sanitary permit shall be obtained prior to constructing or erecting
a non-plumbing sanitation system.

7. The permit card issued by the Department shall serve as a notice to the
observer that a sanitary permit has been issued for the respective property.

8. The permit card shall be displayed at the site in such a manner that it will
be visible from a road abutting the parcel at all phases of construction.

9. The permit card shall not be removed until the POWTS or non-plumbing
sanitation system has been installed, inspected, and approved by the
Department.

B. Application Requirements.

1. The sanitary permit application shall include the following information
which shall be furnished by the applicant on forms provided by the
Department along with applicable fees:
a. Names and address of the applicant (owner of the property) and the

plumber employed (where applicable).
b. Legal description of the property.
c. All lot dimensions.
d. Building use (single family, duplex, etc.) and/or any other

information required by the Department pertaining to projected

31



wastewater output. 
e. Soil and Site Evaluation report.
f. System plans conforming to Section 334-8(C).
g. Appropriate system management and maintenance agreements and

contracts.
h. Copies of any recorded documents required under this Chapter.
i. When any official State action is required, an original copy of the

official action shall accompany this application.
j. Any other information requested by the Land Use Planning & Zoning

Department.
2. Where required, the following documents must be recorded with the County

Register of Deeds as an attachment to the property deed prior to the issuance
of a sanitary permit:
a. Maintenance agreements or contracts, when recording of such is

required by Wisconsin Administrative Code SPS 383 and/or this
Chapter.

b. When a POWTS, or parts thereof, are located on a different parcel
than the structure it serves, an appropriate easement must be
recorded.

c. POWTS per capita sizing affidavit for existing systems that is
permitted to remain in use under SPS 383, SPS 384, Wisconsin
Administrative Code and this Chapter.

3. The Department reserves the right to require floodplain and/or wetland
delineation for a building site or POWTS area prior to sanitary permit
issuance. The Department may require elevations on plans to be tied to
floodplain elevation datum.

4. The Department reserves the right to refuse incomplete or incorrect permit
applications or to delay permit issuance until corrected or completed
applications are received.

C. Plans.

1. System plans shall be submitted for approval to the Land Use Planning &
Zoning Department or to the State in accordance with SPS 383, Wisconsin
Administrative Code. Plans shall comply with SPS 383, Wisconsin
Administrative Code, and this Chapter.

2. Plans submitted shall be clear, legible, and include the original system plan
as well as two copies.

3. Plans shall include the following items:
a. The name of the property owner and a legal description of the site.
b. Estimated daily wastewater flow and design wastewater flow.
c. A detailed plot plan, dimensioned or drawn to scale, on paper no

smaller than eight and one half (8 ½) inches by eleven (11) inches in
size. The plot plan shall delineate the lot size and location of all
existing and proposed: POWTS, building sewers, private interceptor
main sewers, wells, water mains or water services, buildings, lot
lines, swimming pools, navigable waters, replacement system areas, location
of building to be served or proposed building location, the benchmark

32



established on the Soil and Site Evaluation Report, and accesses and 
associated public roadways. Adjoining properties shall be checked to insure 
that horizontal setback parameters in SPS 383, Wisconsin Administrative 
Code are met. All separating distances shall be clearly shown on plot plan. 
Plot plans shall include a north arrow. 

d. Details and configuration layouts depicting how the system is to be
constructed.

e. Systems utilizing an effluent pump shall include pump curve and
model information.

f. Effluent filter information; manufacturer, model, manufacturer
recommended maintenance interval.

g. A description of a contingency plan in the event the POWTS fails
and cannot be repaired.

h. Sufficient supporting information to determine whether the
proposed design, installation and management of the proposed
POWTS or modification to an existing POWTS complies with SPS
383, Wisconsin Administrative Code, and this Chapter.

i. Plan shall be signed or sealed as specified in SPS 383, Wisconsin
Administrative Code.

j. A copy of the approved plans shall be maintained at the construction
site until the POWTS installation is completed, inspected and
accepted. The plans shall be made available to the Land Use
Planning & Zoning Department or State upon request.

k. A modification to the design of a POWTS, which has been
previously approved shall be submitted to the Land Use Planning &
Zoning Department or the State as specified in SPS 383, Wisconsin
Administrative Code. Plan revisions must be approved prior to
system installation.

D. Permit Expiration.

1. A sanitary permit for a system which has not been installed, modified or
reconnected shall expire two (2) years after the date of issuance.

2. Permits may be renewed prior to the expiration date. Written application to
the Land Use Planning & Zoning Department is required and the renewal
shall require an additional fee.

3. The renewal shall be based on State code and the County Code requirements
in effect at the time that the request for renewal is made.

4. Changes in Code or Chapter requirements may impede the renewal.
5. The owner or his agent prior to beginning construction shall obtain a new

sanitary permit if a sanitary permit has expired.

E. Permit Transfer.

1. Transfer of ownership of a property for which a valid sanitary permit exists
shall be subject to the following:
a. The applicable State transfer form shall be submitted to the

Department.

33



b. Transfer fee shall be included with the request.
c. The Land Use Planning & Zoning Department shall issue a new

sanitary permit card upon approval of transfer.
d. Transfer of owner shall not affect the expiration date or the renewal

requirements.

F. Change of Plumbers.

1. When an owner wishes to change plumbers on a valid sanitary permit the
following items must be submitted to the Land Use Planning & Zoning
Department prior to the installation of the POWTS:
a. A sanitary permit application signed by the new plumber.
b. Sanitary permit transfer fee.
c. A new system plan, which meets the requirements of Section 334-8

(C) unless the existing plan bears a stamp of a licensed plumbing
designer.

d. Change of plumbers shall not affect the expiration date or renewal
requirements.

G. Permit Denial.

1. When applicable provisions of Wisconsin Statutes, Wisconsin
Administrative Code, or this Chapter have not been complied with when
applying for a sanitary permit, the permit shall be denied. Reasons for the
denial shall be forwarded to the plumber, landowner, and when appropriate
DSPS and the County Corporation Counsel.

2. In the event that a sanitary permit is denied the property owner has the right
to appeal the denial decision or request a variance

334-9 Reconnections.

A. A County reconnection permit shall be obtained prior to:

1. Construction of a structure to be connected to an existing POWTS.
2. Disconnection of a structure from an existing POWTS and connection of

another structure to the system, except as permitted under Section 334-9(C).
3. Rebuilding a structure that is connected to a POWTS.

B. Prior to issuing a reconnection permit, the existing POWTS shall be evaluated to:

1. Determine if the existing system is functioning properly. A licensed
plumber’s signed statement regarding the condition of the system and all its
components shall be provided.

2. Determine if it will be capable of handling the proposed wastewater flow
and contaminant load from the building to be served.

3. Determine that all minimum setback requirements of SPS 383, Wisconsin
Administrative Code, will be maintained.

34



C. Application for a County reconnection permit shall include the following:

1. All items in Section 334-8(B)(1 (a-d)).
2. In cases where the existing POWTS was installed based on soil percolation

rate or an insufficient soil test, soil boring data shall be provided that
documents suitable soil conditions exist to a depth of not less than two (2)
feet above groundwater or bedrock for POWTS installed prior to December
1, 1969, and at least three (3) feet above the ground water or bedrock for
POWTS installed on or after December 1, 1969.

3. Appropriate agreements and contracts for system management and
maintenance.

4. A report by a licensed plumber, certified septage servicing operator or
POWTS inspector relative to the condition, capacities, baffles, and manhole
covers for any existing treatment or holding tanks.

5. A report provided by a licensed plumber or POWTS inspector relative to
the condition and capacities of all other system components and verifying
that the system is not failed.

6. Complete plans as specified under Section 334-8(C) for any system
components, which will be modified or replaced.

7. A plot plan, as specified under Section 334-8(C)(3)(c) for any system
components that are existing and intended for utilization.

8. When reconnection to an undersized system is permitted under Wisconsin
Administrative Code, an affidavit for the use of the undersized system must
be recorded in the County Register of Deeds Office.

9. All systems shall be inspected by the Department at the time of
reconnection, prior to backfilling to insure that the proper materials and
methods are being used.

334-10    Construction Affecting Wastewater Flow or Contaminant Load. 

A. An increase in wastewater flow or contaminant load due to new construction shall
be considered to take place when one of the following occurs: 

1. There is an increase in the number of bedrooms.
2. In public buildings, facilities or places of employment, when there is a

proposed change in occupancy of the structure; or the propose modification
affects either the type or number of plumbing appliances, fixtures or devices
discharging to the system.

B. Prior to commencing the construction of an addition to or modification of a
structure, which will increase wastewater flow or contaminant load to an existing POWTS the 
owner(s) of the property shall: 

1. Possess a sanitary permit to construct a new POWTS or modify the existing
system to accommodate the increase; or

2. Provide the following to the Department:
a. Documentation that a POWTS of adequate capability and capacity

35



to accommodate the increase already exists to serve the structure, as 
specified in SPS 383; 

b. Documentation showing that the location of the proposed
construction conforms to the applicable setback distances to all of
the existing POWTS components; and

c. Documentation specified under Section 334-9(D)(2-5).
3. If the existing POWTS is found to be undersized, construction of the

building addition or modification shall not be permitted until a new sanitary
permit has been issued that will accommodate the increased wastewater flow
derived from the building addition.

334-11   Construction Not Affecting Wastewater Flow or Contaminant Load.

Prior to commencing construction of any structure or addition to a structure on a site where
there exists a POWTS the owner or agent shall determine that the proposed construction conforms 
with all applicable setbacks of SPS 383. 

334-12   Permit Fees.

Fees shall be established to defray the costs of administering this Chapter. Permit fees shall
be established by the Land Use Planning and Zoning Committee and shall be included in the 
County Fee Schedule. Permit fees shall take effect following approval of the County Board and 
may be periodically adjusted as deemed necessary by the Land Use Planning and Zoning 
Committee. 

A. The fee for a sanitary permit shall be as follows:
1. At-grade system:  $380
2. Conventional (In-ground Gravity) system:  $380
3. Conventional (In-ground Gravity) system with Lift:  $380
4. Holding Tank:  $455
5. In-ground Pressure system:  $380
6. Mound System:  $380
7. Vault Privy:  $380
8. Minor repair / modification:  $150
9. Pretreatment Unit:  $75
10. Agent Status (County) review:  $75
11. Renewal fee:  $75
12. Transfer of sanitary permit between plumbers:  $75
13. Transfer of sanitary permit between owners:  $300
14. After-the-fact fee:  Double the initial filing fee

B. An additional fee of $100 shall be collected by the Land Use Planning & Zoning
Department for systems that have a design wastewater flow of over 5,000 gallons per day; 
further an additional $100 shall be collected for each additional 5,000 gallons flow per day, 
above the first 5,000 gallons per day.   

C. A fee of $100 shall be collect by the Land Use Planning & Zoning Department to
monitor groundwater levels (when required as per SPS 385.60(3), Wis. Adm. Code. 

36



D. The above sanitary permit fees include the State fee and WNDR surcharge.  The
above fees will be automatically adjusted concurrently with each State adjustment, whenever 
the State of Wisconsin changes its permit fees (See section SPS 2.67) 

E. A county may not charge more than one fee for a sanitary permit or the renewal of a
sanitary permit in any twelve-month period. 

F. The Land Use Planning & Zoning Department shall forward the required portion of
the sanitary permit fee to the Department of Safety and Professional Services. 

334-13    POWTS Maintenance Program. 

A. As required under Wisconsin Administrative Code SPS 383.255, the County hereby
establishes a POWTS maintenance program for the purpose of inventorying and monitoring the 
location and maintenance events of POWTS located within the County. 

1. Every three (3) years, after a sanitary permit has been issued and the
POWTS has been installed or after an existing POWTS has been added to
the POWTS maintenance program, the owner of a POWTS shall contract
with a POWTS maintenance provider to inspect and maintain their POWTS.

2. The inspection and maintenance shall:
a. Be reported to the Department by way of the “POWTS Reporting –

File Reports Here” link on the Department’s webpage.
b. Be reported within 30 days of the inspection and maintenance.
c. Address the prompted questions applicable to the POWTS system

being inspected and maintained.
d. Include the volume (in gallons) that the licensed septic pumper

removed from the tank or if the tank was less than one-third (1/3)
full of sludge and scum.

e. Indicate, that after a visual inspection had been done of the in-situ
soil treatment component, there is no wastewater ponding on the
surface of the ground.

f. Indicate that all wastewater from the structure is discharging to the
POWTS.

3. Every three years, the Department shall provide to the owner of the POWTS
a First Notice POWTS Maintenance Reminder Card.  The POWTS owner
shall have 60 days from the postmark of the first notice to complete their
POWTS maintenance obligation.

4. If the POWTS owner fails to complete POWTS maintenance as required in
§334-13.A.(1) the Department shall provide the POWTS owner with a Final
Notice POWTS Maintenance Reminder Card.  The POWTS owner shall
have 30 days from the postmark of the final notice to complete their
POWTS maintenance obligation.

5. If the POWTS owner fails to complete POWTS maintenance as required in
§334-13.A.(1) the Department shall provide the POWTS owner with a
notice of violation letter.  The POWTS owner shall have 15 days from the
postmark of the notice of violation letter to complete their POWTS

37



maintenance obligation. 
6. If the POWTS owner fails to complete POWTS maintenance as required in

§334-13.A.(1) the Department will turn over the violation to Corporation
Counsel who will use all appropriate legal remedies to resolve the violation.

7. Service providers that report more than 30 days after the POWTS inspection
and maintenance will be tracked and after three late reports the service
provider will be referred to DSPS.

8. Upon sale of the property, the owner shall provide written notification of
the maintenance program to the buyer.

9. In addition to 334-13.A.(1), any master plumber, master plumber restricted,
or POWTS service provider or POWTS inspector that performs work on or
services a POWTS shall report the event by way of the “POWTS Reporting
– File Reports Here” link on the Department’s webpage.

B. Pursuant to Wis. Stats. §145.20(4), there shall be assessed against the owner of each
private onsite wastewater treatment system (POWTS) located within Green Lake County an annual 
fee as a special assessment pursuant to §66.0703.  The level of assessment shall be established by 
resolution of the Green Lake County Board of Supervisors pursuant to Statute. 

334-14    Non-Plumbing Sanitation Systems. 

A. Except as provided herein, a County sanitary permit with the proper fee is required
for the construction and/or installation of a non-plumbing sanitation system. 

B. Portable restrooms may be utilized for temporary purposes only.  For the purpose
of this ordinance standard, “temporary” shall mean the following: For temporary gatherings, 
festivals and similar activities, a period of 30 consecutive days or less.  For use at any construction 
site, the duration of the construct plus two weeks.  A sanitary permit is not required for a portable 
restroom.   

C. Non-plumbing sanitation systems shall be located according to the following
minimum setbacks: 

1. Ten (10) feet from dwellings.
2. Fifty (50) feet from wells.
3. Seventy-five (75) feet from the ordinary high-water mark of a lake, stream

or river.
4. Privies and other structures associated with non-plumbing sanitation

systems shall be located ten (10) feet from lot lines or the applicable setback
for the Zoning District in which it is located, whichever is greater.

D. Non-plumbing sanitation systems shall be constructed in conformance with SPS
391, Wisconsin Administrative Code, and the following requirements: 

1. Foundations shall be of concrete or masonry.
2. Vaults shall extend at least six (6) inches above the surrounding grade.
3. All privy structure openings shall be screened and all doors shall be self- 

closing. Ventilators shall be provided for the vault and extend not less than

38



one (1) foot above the roof and be provided with an effective ventilating 
hood. 

4. Vaults shall be watertight and constructed of materials that are able to be
buried and that meet the applicable provisions of Wisconsin Administrative
Code SPS 384.

5. Pit privies require a Soil and Site Evaluation in accordance with Wisconsin
Administrative Code SPS 385.

334-15    Holding Tanks 

A. Sewage holding tanks are prohibited, with the following exceptions:

1. No other private sewage system permitted by SPS 383, Wis. Admin. Code,
may be installed on the subject property.

2. The subject property is located within an existing sanitary district or
municipal sewer district and the district provides written verification that
the subject property will be served by its public sewer system within five
years of the date of sanitary permit issuance.  The property owner shall
record an affidavit with the Green Lake County Register of Deeds stating
that if sewer service in not available within five years of the date of sanitary
permit issuance, the holding tank will be replaced with another POWTS
permitted by SPS 383, Wis. Admin. Code.

3. Holding tanks serving a design wastewater flow of less than 150 gallons per
day.  The property owner shall record an affidavit with the Green Lake
County Register of Deeds stating that if the design wastewater flow
increases to equal or exceed 150 gallons per day, the holding tank will be
replaced with another POWTS system permitted by SPS 383, Wis. Admin.
Code.

4. Holding tanks serving a commercial establishment with less than 150
gallons per day wastewater flow.

B. All holding tanks shall be equipped with functioning locking devices and high
water alarms.  In cases where the Department finds the locking devices and/or high water alarms 
missing or not functioning properly, the Department shall order them to be replaced. 

C. Servicing or pumping of a holding tank shall occur when the wastewater in the tank
reaches a level of one (1) foot below the inlet invert of the tank(s). 

D. The service provider shall report any holding tank maintenance performed every
time the holding tank is pumped / serviced /maintained by way of the POWTS Reporting – File 
Reports Here” link located on the Department’s webpage. 

E. Any holding tank which discharges sewage to the ground surface, including
intentional discharges and discharges caused by neglect, shall be considered a failing POWTS 
which will need to be remediated to remain in compliance with the requirements of the State Code 
and this Chapter.  This may include, by Department order, the installation of a water meter with 
remote reading device to monitor pumping compliance. 

39



F. The use of a camping unit transfer container as a POWTS holding tank component
shall be restricted to a campground permitted by the Wisconsin Department of Health Services 
under DHS 178, Wis. Admin. Code. 

334-16    Inspections. 

A. Notice for final inspection shall be given to the Department for all POWTS
installed, modified, or reconnected. 

B. The plumber shall be responsible for scheduling inspections with the Department
no later than 9:00 a.m. on the day that the inspection is requested. 

C. The entire system shall be left completely open until inspected and accepted.

D. The plumber in charge shall provide the necessary apparatus, equipment and
assistance for a proper inspection. Inadequate equipment may result in a delay of the completion 
of the inspection. 

E. The Department reserves the right to require additional inspections if it is
determined that they are necessary to ensure compliance with Wisconsin Administrative Code and 
this Chapter. 

F. When a specific test is required by the product approval division of the State, or as
a condition of approval by the State or Department, the installer shall provide notice to the 
Department at least twenty-four (24) hours prior to performing the test, and will provide 
documentation of the results if requested by the Department. 

G. All non-plumbing sanitation systems shall be inspected for compliance with
Wisconsin Administrative Code and this Chapter. 

H. In cases where an installation deviates from the approved plan the plumber in
charge shall be notified by the Department that a revised plan is required. The Department may 
withhold approval of future sanitary permits for any plumber who fails to submit a revision that is 
requested by the Department until the revision is filed and accepted. 

I. The property owner shall notify the Department for inspection immediately after
the non-plumbing sanitation system has been constructed or installed. 

J. Mound and At-Grade systems shall be inspected by the Department at the time of
plowing, at the completion of the distribution piping installation and after all work is completed. 

K. Inspections of Sand Filters, Drip-line Effluent Dispersal and experimental systems
shall be scheduled as follows: 

1. The plumber installing the system shall coordinate any preconstruction
meetings.

40



2. The plumber installing the system shall notify the Department forty-eight
(48) hours prior to the beginning of the installation to schedule inspections
and shall notify the State if required as a condition of plan approval.

3. The Department reserves the right to request as many inspections as deemed
necessary to insure proper installation of the system.

334-17    Violations, Penalties, Remedial Action, Enforcement.   

A. Investigation of alleged violations.  Any violation of the provisions of this chapter
shall be deemed unlawful. When necessary, to determine compliance with this chapter, the Land 
Use Planning and Zoning Department shall investigate alleged violations. After confirmation that 
a violation exists, the Land Use Planning and Zoning Department shall pursue compliance of the 
violation and enforce the provisions of this chapter. 

B. Violations and Penalties; Citations.
1. Any violation of the provisions of this chapter by or under the direction of

the landowner shall be brought into compliance upon notification by the
Land Use Planning and Zoning Department or the Land Use Planning and
Zoning Committee or the County Corporation Counsel.

2. The County Corporation Counsel shall have the authority to use all legal
remedies necessary to enforce the provisions of this chapter. After
consultation with the Land Use Planning and Zoning Department and/or the
Land Use Planning and Zoning Committee, the Corporation Counsel shall
determine which legal remedy or legal remedies are in order to enforce the
provisions of this chapter.

3. Each day that the violation exists, after receiving notice of the violation
from the Land Use Planning & Zoning Department by certified or registered
mail, or personal service per Ch. 801.11 Wis. Stats, shall constitute a
separate offense.
a. Any landowner who violates or refuses to comply with any of the

provisions of this chapter shall be subject to a forfeiture of not less
than $50 nor more than $500 per offense, together with the taxable
costs of action.

b. A landowner may request an extension to a deadline for compliance
as set by the Department. The request for extension must be made
in writing and include the following information: parcel number,
address, current owner information, reference within the
ordinance(s) of existing violations, number of days the extension is
being requested for, enforceable compliance schedule / time frame,
if any other existing violations on the property have been resolved,
and other pertinent information.

4. In addition to the Corporation Counsel having the authority to enforce the
provisions of this chapter per Subsection B above, the designated staff of
the Land Use Planning and Zoning Department shall have the authority to
and may prepare, sign, and issue citations in order to commence action to
achieve compliance with the provisions of this chapter.

C. Stop-work Orders.

41



1. No sanitary permit obtained. When the Land Use Planning and Zoning
Department is notified or becomes aware of any activity in violation of the
provisions of this chapter by or under the direction of the landowner that
requires issuance of a sanitary permit pursuant to this chapter, and such a
permit has not been obtained, the Land Use Planning and Zoning
Department may issue a stop-work order requiring any such activity to be
immediately stopped and enjoined.

2. Sanitary permit obtained. When the Land Use Planning and Zoning
Department is notified or becomes aware of any activity in violation of the
provisions of this chapter by or under the direction of the landowner for
which a sanitary permit was issued and the actual activity deviates from that
sanitary permit, the Land Use Planning and Zoning Department may issue
a stop-work order requiring the activity to be immediately stopped and
enjoined.

3. The stop-work order shall be mailed to the subject landowner's property tax
bill mailing address or the mailing address as stated on the sanitary permit
application and/or to any person signing the sanitary permit application.

4. The stop-work order card issued and posted by the Land Use Planning and
Zoning Department shall be posted at the subject site in plain view from a
non-trespass location off the subject property. A stop-work order card shall
remain posted until compliance of the violation occurs. In the event that a
stop-work order has been removed from its posted location by persons other
than Department staff, the property owner(s) and/or other agents, upon
conviction, shall be subject to a $300 fine plus court costs. The fine shall
increase by $300 after each offense and be cumulative. For example: $300
first offense, $600 for second offense, $900 for third offense, and so on. If
a property owner removes a stop work order sign three times they shall be
subject to $1800 ($300 + $600 + $900) in fines plus court costs.

5. An action filed pursuant to the Board of Adjustment or to any court shall
stop work during and until the final outcome of the action has been reached
or until so ordered by a Court of appropriate jurisdiction.

D. Injunctions.  Every violation of this chapter is a public nuisance, and the creation
thereof may be enjoined and the maintenance thereof abated pursuant to § 59.69(11), Wis. Stats. 

E. Emergency conditions.  Whenever the Land Use Planning and Zoning Department
finds that an emergency exists such as sudden, unexpected occurrences, or combinations thereof, 
unforeseen conditions or circumstances at the time beyond a landowner's control, adverse weather 
conditions, meeting a timetable which requires immediate action to protect the public health, 
safety, and welfare, the Land Use Planning and Zoning Department may, without notice or hearing, 
issue an order citing the existence of such emergency and may require that such action be taken as 
may be deemed necessary to meet the emergency. The Land Use Planning and Zoning Department 
shall notify the Chairperson of the Land Use Planning and Zoning Committee within 24 hours of 
such situations. Notwithstanding any other provisions of this chapter, such order shall become 
effective immediately. Any person to whom such order is directed shall comply therewith 
immediately. Appeals or challenges to emergency orders may be brought to the Board of 
Adjustment after emergency conditions have ceased. 

42



74.18 Subdivision Plats.  To protect the public health, all subdivision plats (preliminary and 
final) as regulated by Chapter 315, “Land Division & Subdivision” shall identify the 
primary and a replacement soil absorption areas for proper on-site wastewater treatment 
for all lots not served by a public sewer.  In addition,  
A. Data for all soil tests shall be submitted to the County on DSPS form SBD-8330

(R04/15) or any future revisions.  The form shall be signed and dated by a state certified soil tester. 
B. The County may conduct field investigations to verify, but limited to, depth to soil

mottles, groundwater, and bedrock, soil texture and structure and land slope.
C. At least two (2) soil pits, large enough to enter and allow visual evaluation of the

in-situ soil profile, shall be constructed for each proposed soil absorption area.
D. The County may require the monitoring of groundwater levels for proposed

subdivisions where the in situ soil has been altered.
E. The soil absorption (and replacement area) for each subdivision lot not served by a

public sewer, shall be of sufficient area to treat a design wastewater flow of 450 gallons per day.
F. Where individual subdivision lots are to be served by a community wastewater

treatment system, the submitted preliminary and final plats shall clearly explain and identify the 
location of the system’s components and the lots being served.  Furthermore: 

1. Any community system shall be designed to accommodate a minimum design
wastewater flow of 450 gallons per day and a restriction shall be included on

2. All components of a community wastewater treatment system shall be
owned and maintained by a special purpose district,

3. All components of a community wastewater treatment system shall be
accessible through easements, public rights-of-way or ownership.

4. Community systems shall be submitted to and approved by DSPS and/or the
WNDR prior to final plat approval by the County.

74.19 Definitions. 

A. Buildings. See structure.

B. Department. The County Land Use Planning and Zoning Department.

C. Director.  The Land Use Planning & Zoning Director.

D. Failing Private Sewage System has the meaning specified under § 145.245(4),
Wis. Stats. A holding tank which discharges sewage to the ground surface, including intentional 
discharges and discharges caused by neglect, shall be considered a failing private sewage system. 

E. Human Habitation. The act of occupying a structure as a dwelling or sleeping
place, whether intermittently or as a primary residence. 

F. Non-Plumbing Sanitation System. Sanitation systems and devices within the
scope of SPS 391, Wisconsin Administrative Code, which are approved alternatives to water 
carried waste plumbing fixtures and drain systems; including but not limited to, incinerating toilets, 
composting toilets and privies. 

G. Plumber. A person licensed by the State as a Master Plumber or Master Plumber-

43



Restricted Services. 

H. POWTS. Private on-site wastewater treatment system.

I. Private On-Site Wastewater Treatment System. Also referred to as a “sewage
system”, has the meaning given under § 145.01(12), Wis. Stats. 

J. Privy-Pit. A privy with earthen sidewalls and/or bottom constructed in accordance
with applicable sections of Wisconsin Administrative Code and this Chapter. 

K. Privy-Vault. A privy with a subsurface storage chamber that is water tight and has
a minimum capacity of two hundred (200) gallons. 

L. Rebuilt. The construction which takes place after a structure is demolished or
damaged in excess of fifty percent (50%) or greater of its equalized value at the time it is 
demolished or damaged. 

M. Sanitary Permit. A permit issued by the Department for the installation of or
reconnection to a private on-site wastewater treatment system or non-plumbing sanitation pursuant 
to Chapter 145, Wis. Stats. 

N. Septage.  See sewage.

O. Septic Tank. An anaerobic treatment tank.

P. Servicing Provider. An individual or business licensed by the State of Wisconsin
as a master plumber, master plumber-restricted service, septage pumper or POWTS maintainer. 

Q. Sewage.  The liquid and liquid carried wastes created in and to be conducted away
from residences, businesses, industries, public buildings, and other buildings in which people live, 
stay or work. 

R. State. The Wisconsin Department of Safety and Professional Services.

S. Structure. Anything constructed or erected the use of, which requires location in
or on the premises, or any other attachment to something having a permanent location on the 
ground. Included are items that may have been designed as transportable or as a vehicle, but stand 
in seasonal or permanent locations for storage or human habitation, which may include but are not 
limited to; truck campers, travel trailers, park or model units, buses and motor homes. 

11/20/1019 

44



REQUEST FOR LINE ITEM TRANSFER
Office Use Only

  No. 
Department: Land Use Planning & Zoning                Date: 
Budget Year Amended: 2020

From Account
Current Budget Transfer Amount YTD Expenditures New Budget

306,269.00$              268.00$                   306,001.00$              
-$                            
-$                            
-$                            
-$                            
-$                            
-$                            

Total Transfer 268.00$                   

To Account
Current Budget Transfer Amount YTD Expenditures New Budget

308.00$                     268.00$                   576.00$                      
-$                            
-$                            
-$                            
-$                            
-$                            

Total Transfer 268.00$                   

Explanation for Transfer:

Department Head Approval

Governing Committee Approval

If < $500:

Send to County Administrator's Office

COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR Approval:

If > $500:

Send to County Clerk's Office

FINANCE COMMITTEE Approval given on :
Date Revised 02/2017

20-100-10-53610-225-Phone Service
Account #

the information interuption that is inevitatable when an adminstrative staff person resigns.  Since the Adminstrative Assistant position will be
vacant until the position is filled, there will be salaray expenditures that will be available to pay for this phone tree system.  

Administrative Assistant staff position is filled.  The cost to develop the phone tree answering system will not exceed $268.  This will lessen
It is necessary to create a phone tree answering system for the department to assist staff until the 

Account Name

Account Name

Account #
Salaries20-100-10-53610-110-

45



Transfer

Purpose

To transfer budgeted expense/revenue amounts from one line item to another within the same budget so as not to exceed
adopted budget.

Policy

A transfer of funds should be made prior to an individual line item balance exceeding the line item budget as adopted. 
No transactions should be posted to any budget line item if there are not adequate budgeted funds available to cover those
transactions during that fiscal year.
In the event a department has insufficient line item budgeted funds available to cover the balance of proposed transactions,
a transfer of budget funds from another individual line item within that department's budget to cover those transactions may be
initiated with prior approval.  
All transactions shall be charged to the appropriate revenue/expenditure account, not arbitrarily charged to accounts where 
unused budget funds are available.

Procedure

To initiate the line item transfer process, the department head shall notice the review, discussion & action of this completed 
and signed form on the next monthly meeting agenda of their committee of jurisdiction. 

If the Line Item Transfer is approved by the committee of jurisdiction AND IS FOR AN AMOUNT OF $500 OR LESS 
the signed copy of this form along with a copy of the meeting minutes shall be forwarded to the County Administrator for approval.

If the Line Item Transfer is approved by the committee of jurisdiction AND IS FOR AN AMOUNT OF $500 OR MORE 
the signed copy of this form along with a copy of the meeting minutes shall be forwarded to the County Clerk to be noticed on the 
Finance Committee agenda for review, discussion and action.

46



May 11, 2016 

Robin’s Nest Resorts, LLC 
Don Dysland 
W340 N4867 Road O 
Nashotah, WI  53058 

Re:  Conditional use permit request for Parcels #014-00289-0100, #014-00288-0104 & 
#014-00288-0105 

Dear Mr. Dysland:

At its May 5, 2016 meeting, the Green Lake County Land Use Planning and Zoning 
Committee considered and approved your conditional use permit request for the expansion of 
the campground.  The approval includes the following conditions: 

1. Each camping unit shall not exceed 400 square feet or the maximum square footage as
allowed by the State regulations for a camping unit, whichever is smaller.

2. Evidence of approval from the appropriate State and/or local regulatory agency for the
campground expansion.

3. Effective dust control measures shall be provided for entrances and internal roads within
the campground.

4. An independent structure such as a deck, landing/stairway, not to exceed 200 square feet
in area shall be allowed.  Also, one non-permanent storage structure per unit, not to
exceed 50 square feet in area shall be allowed.  All of the above require a one-time land
use permit per unit.

5. That all existing camping units, except the westerly two camping units, along with any
utility service hook-ups located in the floodway be removed from the floodway before
December 1, 2015; the westerly two camping units, along with any utility service hook-
ups, located in the floodway, be removed from the floodway by December 31, 2016.

6. The campground owner shall provide within 60 days of the conditional use permit
approval, an updated comprehensive site plan for the entire campground area.  Said plan
shall be received, reviewed and approved by the Land Use Planning & Zoning
Department and supersede any prior plan approvals for this campground operation.  The
plan shall be professionally prepared to scale and accurately show:

Land Use Planning & Zoning Department 
County Government Center 

571 County Road A     P.O. Box 3188 
Green Lake, WI 54941 

Phone 920-294-4156   Website: http://www.co.green-lake.wi.us/ 

Land Development     Code Enforcement     County Surveyor     GIS     Land Information 

47



Robin’s Nest Resorts, LLC 
Don Dysland 
Page 2 

• The camping unit sites approved by the 2009 CUP.  These sites shall be based on the
2009 density ratio of 2,800sqft (40’x 70’) per camping unit site.

• The camping unit sites approved by the 2012 CUP.  These sites shall be 4,000qft (50’x
80’) per camping unit site.

• Identify camping unit sites by number and identify roads, river, and north arrow.
• Floodway and flood-fringe boundaries along with adequate storage area for any personal

property removed during a flood event.
• POWTS detail such as tank, vents, etc.

7. Preparation and recording of a Certified Survey Map for the new property boundary to
include all lands regulated by this CUP.

8. Any expansion or structural alterations of existing building structures (non-camping units)
shall require review and approval by the Land Use Planning and Zoning Committee.

9. The campground must meet all 12 provisions of Section 300-21. of the County Floodplain
Zoning Ordinance including annual update of Emergency Evacuation Plan which is due for
2015.

10. The dwelling expansion must meet all applicable ordinance standards including Section 300-
18, Article V and Article VII of the County Floodplain Zoning Ordinance.

11. In the event that the Emergency Evacuation Plan is executed prior to December 31, 2016, no
camping units may be allowed to return to the floodway.

12. The vacated camping unit sites (floodway) may only be used for temporary camping, not to
exceed 10 consecutive days, and shall not be connected to utilities (i.e. electricity, water, and
wastewater.)

13. The updated comprehensive site plan shall include all camping unit sites approved by this
request.  The dimensions of each site shall be described on the plan as well as each site shall
be numbered.  Also, the plan shall identify all new roads, accesses, parking areas, and
vegetative screening.

14. The conditional use permit request approval would be contingent upon the county board’s
final approval of the rezone request.

15. An emergency driveway access shall be provided to carry through the westerly access road,
as shown on the applicant’s conditional use permit concept plan, to Puckaway Road, subject
to Town approval.  Gating shall be permitted.

16. A vegetative screen, as proposed on the applicant’s conditional use permit concept plan, shall
be established to grow to a minimum of 5 feet in height and must retain its foliage year
round.

48

cdecramer
Highlight



Robin’s Nest Resorts, LLC 
Don Dysland 
Page 3 

17. This conditional use permit allows for a total of 74 camping unit sites on the subject
property.  The additional 24 camping unit sites are to be established over time with no
sunset date.

18. A vegetative screen along the east property line, from the building setback to the existing
fence line, shall be established at the completion of any of sites 71-76 as shown on the
applicant’s conditional use permit concept plan.  The requirements are the same as those
listed in Condition 16.

If you have questions, please feel free to contact the Land Use Planning and Zoning 
Department at (920) 294-4156. 

Sincerely, 

Matt E. Kirkman 
Interim Land Use Director 

cc:  James Stellmacher, Town of Marquette Chairman 
Sara Jahnke, Town of Marquette Clerk  
Joy Waterbury, County Board Supervisor 
Paul Gunderson, Green Lake County Land Conservationist 

Enc.:  Conditional Use Permit 

49



\ \ 
\ I 

\\ 
\ 
\ 

\ 

\ 
\ 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

�,:�!r I 
il5-5! f - iw-• s-� f 

� I 
I 
I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 
I 
I 

II 

r "li! id � fr r� r 19 � 

:1 l·i 1J 
ii I gli 
!; -1� 11 
�� ij� 1$i� 

Ii lti 

CONCEPT PLAN 

f i 111 bi 111 11�� t!�CJ
ii��iii ral 

�@I 111 ,1,tQ 

t ! 
• 

..... 

I 

I§ Do =$uHIG141tlll• ••• • 

! i Pu1��§8 I "lrJrj$i§ ◄1 ilR x , � � .• .: 

! ;!�c�U��g!!�li!:s�
R ! ��� R't"6 u�' 

i e � · --�
itg

� 

5 

!1§1

I !!ii
p::" i:· = 

GROTHMAN 

� I � I � � DON�°!JYSLAND 
B
i
i� i�t----�-

O
-

JJW
--

OF
_

MAR 
__ Q_

U
_

E
_
'JT.

_
E 
____ +N-o➔.-�-�-1------

R
-�-s�-

N
------+--�-+c-

HK
--I

D 

& ASSOCIATES S.C. 
LAND SURVEYORS 

52.5 £AST SUFtR SlllttT, P.O. BOX J7l POl!r,IC£. WI. 53901 
PHONE: PORIACE: (008) 742-TTIIII SAU�: (S08J 544-lllln �� 

GREEN LAKE COUN'JY, WISCONSIN Tl/IS rNsmu11EHT DRArnD BY & L Hon SHEIT J or z FAX: (IIO&J 742-0434 E-WAII.: our,�n.com 
iJi.eJ 

50



TO: 

FROM: 

DATE: 

Greetings, 

GREEN LAKE COUNTY 

OFFICE OF CORPORATION COUNSEL 

Dawn N. Klockow 
Corporation Counsel 

MEMORANDUM 

Office: 920-294-4067 
FAX: 920-294-4069 

The Honorable members of the Land Use Planning and Zoning Committee 

Dawn N. Klockow 

December 4, 2019 

Cash deposits for citations, CR19·0978 

As a result of consultation with a department head on the procedure to issue a citation 
for an ordinance violation for an ordinance under that department's supervision, I 
discovered that the County's ordinance adopting Wis. Stat. §66.0113 for issuing citations 
for County Ordinance violations is missing a provision required under the statute. Wis. 
Stat. s. 66.0113 (I)(c) requires that an ordinance "contain a schedule of cash deposits that 
are to be required for the various ordinance violations, plus costs, fees, and surcharges 
imposed under ch. 814, for which a citation may be issued. The ordinance shall also 
specify the court, clerk or court, or other official to whom cash deposits are to be made 
and shall require that receipts be given for cash deposits." 

After reviewing the Ordinances under your supervision, I have found that a cash deposit 
has not been listed for the following ordinances: 

Ordinance Forfeiture 

Nonmetallic Mining §323·35.A not less than $25 nor
Reclamation §323·35 more than $1,000

§323·35.B.not less than $10 nor
more than $5,000

Floodplain Zoning §300·46.l.C. Not less than $10 nor more than 
$50 

Land Division and Subdivision Not less than $50 and not more 
§315·51.C. l than $500 per offense 

Green Lake County is an Equal Employment Opportunity Employer 
571 County Raad A, Green !Ake, WI 54941

Visit our web site: www.co.green-lake.wi.us 

Cash Deposit 

51



Memorandum Page I 2 

Ordinance Forfeiture Cash Deposit 
Shoreland Zoning §338·71.C. Not less than $50 nor more than 

$500 
Zoning §350·69. Not less than $50 nor more than 

$500 
Sewage Systems, Private §334· Not less than $10 nor more than 
8 $200 

I respectfully request that the Land Use Planning and Zoning Committee set the cash 
deposit amount for each of the forfeitures listed in paragraphs 1 ·5, which I will integrate 
into an ordinance amendment for the Administrative Committee's consideration, since 
there are nine committees that will be involved in this process. A cash deposit is typically 
somewhere between the minimum and maximum forfeiture amount. It is an option for 
the person to pay the cash deposit in lieu of appearing in court to contest the citation. 

I have attached the court forfeiture table to this memorandum for your reference. All 
forfeitures include costs, which are found on the circuit court forfeiture table. 

Green Lake County is an Equal Employment Opportunity Employer 
571 County Road A, Green Lake, M 54941-3188 

Visit our web site: www.co.green-lake.wi.us 

52



WISCONSIN CIRCUIT COURT FEE, FORFEITURE, FINE AND SURCHARGE TABLES 

Table 1: FIiing fees - cost to file civil actions and other fees of the clerk of circuit court 

Table 2: Civil forfeiture table - fees and surcharges for non-criminal offenses in circuit court 

Table 3: Criminal fine table - fees and surcharges for criminal offenses in circuit court 

Table 4: Surcharge table - description of court fees and surcharges, when they apply, and where the funds go 

How to read tables 2 and 3 

Effective March 4, 2019 

The left-hand column shows the amount of the base forfeiture or fine to be imposed. The total column shows the base amount plus the surcharges that 

apply in every case. The remaining columns show the effect of certain additional surcharges. 

In table 2, a forfeiture of $5 results in a total of $143.80. If the offense is also subject to the natural resources surcharge, the final total of $147.55 shows 

in the appropriate column. In Milwaukee, another $3.50 is added for the Milwaukee special prosecution clerks surcharge. 

In table 3, a fine of $10 results in a total of $465.60 for a misdemeanor and $540.60 for a felony. If the offense is also subject to certain additional surcharges, 

the amount to be added is shown in the right-hand columns. 

Notes to the tables 

1. The summaries and tables are intended as guidance and do not replace the statutes as the source of authority. Court costs and fees are set out

primarily in ch. 814 of the Wisconsin Statutes. The surcharges are listed in 814.75.

2. When a fine or forfeiture is suspended in whole or in part, the following surcharges are reduced proportionately: commercial fish protection,

consumer protection, environmental, fishing net removal, fishing shelter removal, jail, natural resources, natural resources restitution,

penalty, railroad crossing improvement, snowmobile registration restitution, supplemental food enforcement, truck driver education,

uninsured employer, weapons, wild animal protection, wildlife violator compact.

3. The following surcharges are imposed for each count: clerk fees, crime lab and drug law enforcement, crime prevention funding board, domestic

abuse program improvement, GPS tracking, jail, supplemental food enforcement, truck driver education, victim-witness, wild animal protection.

4. If restitution is ordered under 973.20, the court shall order payment of a 10% surcharge on the amount of restitution, 973.0G(l)(g), and a

5% surcharge on the total amount of restitution, costs, attorney fees, fines and surcharges, including the 10% surcharge, 973.20(11)(a).

5. Certain offenses are subject to fewer costs:

• For safety belt violations, smoking violations, and disability ID card vioaltions, the clerk's fee is not imposed. The only surcharge is truck

driver education surcharge if applicable.

• For non-moving traffic violations, the clerk's fee� imposed. The only surcharges are court support services and justice information.

• For failure to carry proof of insurance under 344.62(2), no clerk's fee or surcharges are imposed.

• For smoking offenses, the only surcharges are justice information and court support services.

6. Electronically filed cases are subject to a fee of $20 per case per party. See page 3.

53



WISCONSIN CIRCUIT COURT FEE, FORFEITURE, FINE AND SURCHARGE TABLES Effective March 4, 2019 

Clerk's 
Fee 

FORF $25 
0 25 

25 
10 25 
� 25 
20 25 

� II 25 ,..............
30 25 

__!£: [ 2s-; 
40 25 

� 
�� 

25 i 

so 25 
25 

----
60 25 

-:'55 2S' .. --
70 25 

'"'757 � 
i- ---

80 25 
·� .._ I 25-1 

90 25 
....J!!...; I! 2S,

100 25 
.� .... i 25 
150 25 

� 25 

200 25 
i� 25 l 

Penalty Jail Crime Lab 
Surcharge Surch & Drug 

26% $10/1% $13 
0.00 0 0 

r--v,30 10 I 1[ J 
2.60 10 13 
,uo:- 10 13 

5.20 10 13 
6,58• !0 I - 19
7.80 10 13

�-10 -r 10 1 13 
10.40 10 13 

-i:1.70, 19 13 
13.00 10 13 
14\30-' 

--
18 13 

15.60 10 13 
-13-16,90 ! 10 

- -
18.20 10 13 

• 10 _19150_ 
--- 13_ 

20.80 
-22.10- ·,

23.40 
-24!707,

26.00 
-�2.00 1

39.00 
�5.50 
52.00 
513;50 I

10 13 

10 1B . 
10 13 

10 13 
10 13 
10 13 

10 13 
10 13 

10 13 
:10 13 

•Milwaukee County only - collect $25.00

Court Justice 
Support Info• 

$68 $21.50 
68 $21.50 
68 I 21.50 • 
68 21.50 
68 1�21..50_ 
68 21.50 
68 21.50 
68 21.50 
68 21,50 I 
68 21.50 
68 21.50 
68 21.50 
68 - n.so; 
68 21.50 

r- 68 ..... 21.so 
68 21.50 

+= 68 -
--

[nso 
68 21.50 
68 21.50_ 
68 21.50 
68- 21.50
68 21.50
68 ru.so-

68 21.50 
68 21.so I
68 21.50
68 l 21.so _

TOTAL 
114.50 

. w.ao,] 
...

150.10 

i-� ., 
162.70

l:...!!.9•!!:.1. 
175.30 
-llUO !
187.90 

, 194.28'1 � 
200.50 
206.80;'1 

213.10 
219.40 ,-

' 225.70 
""m.081 p 

238.30 
'":z�r 

250.90 

Driver Imp, 
Safe Ride 
+$485 

257.20• 
---- :!-

263.S0
295.08·

TOTAL WITH APPLICABLE SURCHARGE AMOUNTS 
Domestic Victim-Witness Natural Resources, 

Abuse If amended•• Unlns. Empl, Weapons 
+$100 MIS+67 FEL+92 75% Forf. TOTAL 
214.50 181.50 206.50 0 114.50 

I 248!80 210.80 235;80 3.75 F 147.55 � �-

250.10 217.10 242.10 7.50 157.60 
I 256.40· 22il.40 . 248.40 .... 

1� 167.65 
262.70 229.70 

I 269,00 'J36.00_ 
275.30 

11281..60-
287.90 
294.20· ... 
300.50 

I 306.80 --- --

313.10 
I 319.48 

325.70 
I 3!12.00 

338.30 
I 344:60 ' 

350.90 
i_S57,2� 

363.50 

242.30 
248.68 
254.90 
261,20 
267.50 
273.80 • 
280.10 

I 286,40 � ---
292.70 
299,00 
305.30 
31:h60 
317.90 

II 324,20 
330.50 

254.70 15.00 177.70 
�00� =18.757 187.75 

267.30 22.50 197.80 
' 273.60 2&.2L..1 [ 201;ss -

279.90 30.00 217.90 
286.281 '"si.7� ,--;;;��7.95 
292.50 37.50 238.00 
298.80 41.25 L248.os_ 
305.10 45.00 258.10 

.. , 311.!!:.., 48.75 i I 268j5= 
317.70 52.50 278.20 

� 324.00 56� C2ss72s
330.30 60.00 298.30 
336.60 63.7L, l308.35 
342.90 67.50 318.40 
349,20i -71.257 -- ['32'8.4� 
355.50 75.00 338.50

--
395JJO 362.00 387.001 93.157 [ 388.7!_

326.50 811.50 426.50 393.50 418.50 112.50 439.00 
asuo Ir '843:00 

J,-
458.00 r 425,oo 4S0.00 191.25 489.25 

-

389.50 874.50 489.50 456.50 481.50 150.00 539.50 
421UJOII 906.00· J 521.00 481.00 l • 51:IJlO 168.75 589.75 

••victim-Witness Surcharge appllcable If the original criminal complaint charged a crime that was later amended ta a forfeiture

Environmental 
Surcharge 

20% Forf. TOTAL 
0 114.50 

7.oo_ 144,80
2.00 152.10 .3.00: , 159,40_, 
4.00 166.70 
S,00• 174,0

0 

6.00 181.30 
7.00 

-
188,60 

8.00 195.90 
9.001 203120 
10.00 210.50 

---:i'LOO , 217.80 
12.00 225.10 
13.00· ! �2.40_ 
14.00 239.70 
15.00 ' 247.00 
16.00 254.30 
1:7,001 261\tO 
18.00 268.90 

19.00] 1 276,20 
20.00 283.50 
25])([] -820.00-
30.00 356.50 
35.00J ! ,_ - I 393,00-
40.00 429.50 
45.00, ., I 4_66,00_ 

54



WISCONSIN CIRCUIT COURT FEE, FORFEITURE, FINE AND SURCHARGE TABLES Effective March 4, 2019 

FORF 

� 
275 

···300 . 
350 

I 40() 
450 

I !i8lJ 

550 
600 
650 
700 
750 
800 
850 
900-,.___ 
1000
11.00 
1200 

a 1300 
1400 
1500 
1600 
1700 
1800 
1900 

2000 

Clerk's Penalty 
Fee Surcharge 
$25 26% 
25 

- 6UIO
25 71.50 

-rs-1 78.00
25 
25 
25 
25 
25 
25 

--

25 
25 
25 

-25
25 

25 
--

25 
25 
25 
25 
25 

--3L 
25 

-25-
25 

� 
25 

91.00 
r-:194 .00• 

117.00 
130,00• 
143.00 

, 186.00 
169.00 

, 182.l)(J
195.00 

f,-I 208.00 
221.00 

� ........... . 
260.00 
286,00 
312.00 
338.00 
364.00 

I 390.001 

416.00 
442.00 
468.00 
494\00 
520.00 

Jall Crime Lab Court Justice 
Surch &Drug Support Info• 

$10/1% $13 $68 $21.50 
10- 1 r ·u 163• 

�-
_21.� 

10 13 68 21.50 
10 13 � I 68 _ 21.so, 

---

10 13 68 21.50 
10 13 ' 68, 

--
21.50 

10 13 68 21.50 
10 I ta ! 11 68 21.so:
10 13 68 21.50 
10 I la• ' i 68 U.50 

-- �-

10 13 68 21.50 
10 I 13 I 68, . 21.50 
10 13 68 21.50 
10 C1a:J, ,68� l 21.58' 
10 13 68 21.50 

� 10 13 I� 21'.50 
-

10 13 68 21.50 
11 Ci.a I r-----68 

I 21.50 
12 13 68 21.50 
13 I 13 J, 68 _!!.SO 
14 13 68 21.50 
15 I 131� 581 I 21'.50 
16 13 68 21.50 
1'7 13 I I� 68• I 21.501 
18 13 68 21.50 
19 13 11 68 I 21-.50 
20 13 68 21.50 

•Milwaukee County only - collect $25.00

TOTAL 

_452.50 I 

484.00 
515.58 
578.50 
641.So 
704.50 
767.58 
830.50 
m:so 
956.50 

[1019.�! 
1082.50 

[1)�5.58] 
1208.50 
127t50 I 
1397.50 

! 1524.SO! I
1651.50
1778.50 I
1905.50

[2832.50!1
2159.50
2286.SO I
2413.50
2540.501
2667.50

Driver Imp, 
Safe Ride 

+$485 
937.581 , I 
969.00 

-1000.50 ' 
1063.50
1126,50
1189.50
1252.50 l
1315.50 
1a1a:58. 
1441.50 
1584.50_ 
1567.50 
1690i50 [ 
1693.50 
1756,50' 
1882.50 
2009,SO 

2136.50 
2il63.50 
2390.50 
2517.501 I [ 
2644.50 
2m•.50 
2898.50 

TOTAL WITH APPLICABLE SURCHARGE AMOUNTS 
Domestic 

Abuse 
+$100 
552.56 
584.00 
615.50 
678.50 
74!1\58 
B04.50 
867.50 
930.50 
998.58 
1056.50 
1119;50 
1182.50 
1245.501 

1308.50 
13'7U8 
1497.50 
1624(58 
1751.50 
1878,501 
2005.50 
2132.50 
2259.50 
2886.50 
2513.50 

Victim-Witness Natural Resources, 
If amended•• Unlns. Empl, Weapons 
MIS 

•. 519,50 .!.
551.00 

�� 
645.50 
708.� 
771.50
834.58. 
897.50 
96P.50 • 
1023.50 
1886.50 
1149.50 
1212.58 
1275.50 

..1!38:!L, 
1464.50 

l .... 1591.50 
--

1718.50 
1845158. 
1972.50 
2899� 
2226.50 

.,.2853
,.
50 

2480.50 

FEL 75%Forf. 
L 544.50 I m.so

576.00 206.25 
607,58 2i!SJXJ 
670.50 262.50 

11 738.50 I 
�---

900.00 
796.50 337.50 

[ss9;sp_J 375.00 
922.50 412.50 
985150 ., 450.00 

1048.50 487.50 
111li50 II 525.00 
1174.50 562.50 
1.2!1'1.58 fill(UJ() 

TOTAL 
640j(JO -
690.25 

�40150 , 
841.00 
941.siC
1042.00 
1142.50 i 
1243.00 
1349.58 , 
1444.00 
1544,SO 
1645,00 

-1745,50-- --
1300.50 637.50 
1963,SO � 675.00 
1489.50 750.00 

[ffi6]i.; I 825.00 
1743.50 

1870.50' 
1997.50 

[2124.50] 
2251.50 

[2378.50) 
2505.50 

900.00 
L97�.oo-

1050.00 
r=112s.oo . 

1200.00 
1275,00 
1350.00 

1846.00
1946.50 � 
2147.50

� 2949_.SO 
2551.50 
2753,50 
2955.50 
gts7.so::.-
3359.50 

;:-Ts61.so-
3763.50 

3825.50• ..._L640.5,9 _J � 260750 L26B2,SOi 1425.00 3965.50 .. -- -

3152.50 2767.50 2734.50 2759.50 1500.00 4167.50 

••victim-Witness Surcharge applicable If the original criminal complaint charged a crime that was later amended to a forfeiture

Environmental 
Surcharge 

20% Forf. TOTAL 
so:oo ·501.So
55.00 539.00 

. �� 575.SO
70.00 648.50 
tto.oo 721,58-
90.00 794.50 

100:00 • -867.SO 
110.00 940.50 

r 12oi00 1013.si f 

130.00 1086.50 
., 140.00· 11S9l50 

--

150.00 1232.50 
11

-i60.00• 1305.50'
170.00 1378.50 

I� 188.00 1451.50 
200.00 1597.50 

r220.oo l 1744.sij
240.00 1891.50 

II 260;()0 [tmlt,50] 
280.00 2185.50 

� 300,00 I 2sa2.sbl 
320.00 2479.50 

,.� [2626.50] 
360.00 2773.50 

� 380.00 
-

112920.50 
400.00 3067.50 

55



Administrative Policy – “Violation Notice Timing and Fines / Forfeiture Accrual” 

As it relates to the Green Lake County Zoning, Shoreland Zoning, Floodplain Zoning, Private 
Sewage, Land Division and Nonmetallic Mining Reclamation Ordinances 

The purpose of this policy is to provide the Land Use Planning & Zoning Department a 
documented violation notice procedure.   

The Land Use Planning and Zoning Department administers and enforces County ordinances 
that regulate land use.  When a violation of an ordinance standard is identified, the 
Department is required by ordinance to: 

1. Notice the property owner of the violation and
2. Indicate the number of days that the violation exists or existed on the property.

The notice begins the enforcement process by informing the property owner of the violation.  
The number of days is used by Corporation Counsel to assign a fine or forfeiture to the property 
owner for violating the County ordinance.   

After a violation of a land use ordinance has been verified by visual inspection by department 
staff or other qualified professional: 

1. The property owner shall be mailed a notice of violation letter by either registered or
certified mail or by personal service.

2. The notice of violation shall provide 30 calendar days for the property owner to resolve
the violation.

3. If after 30 days the violation is again verified to exist on the property, the property owner
shall be provided a final 30 days to resolve the violation.

4. If the violation is verified to exist on the property 30 days after the final notice was
mailed, the violation is to be turned over to Corporation Counsel.  This is accomplished
by a memorandum that includes the specifics of the case of violation, the timeline of
Department actions, and the Department’s expectations for resolution.

The above procedure shall be applied and enforced concurrently with a property owner’s 
efforts to resolve the violation(s).  However, the Land Use Planning & Zoning Department may 
reserve the right to discontinue enforcement and not request prosecution by Corporation 
Counsel if the violation is resolved within 60 days of the notice of violation.      Any deviation 
from this policy shall be approved by the Land Use Planning & Zoning Director and 
documented in the parcel file.   

This policy mirrors ordinance language that states that “each day that the violation exists, after 
receiving notice of the violation from the Land Use Planning & Zoning Department by certified 
or registered mail or personal service per Ch. 801.11 Wis. Stats., shall constitute a separate 
offense.”  It shall be interpreted through this policy that the number of days that would be 
applied to the fine or forfeiture would be the number of days between when the violation was 
first noticed to the property owner and when the violation is resolved.   

56



 NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 
The Land Use Planning and Zoning Committee of Green Lake County will hold a public hearing in 
County Board Room #0902 of the Government Center, 571 County Road A, Green Lake, WI, on 
Thursday, February 6, 2020, at 3:00 p.m. to consider the following items: 

Item I: Owner: Robert Glenn Herrmann Estate  Agent: Gerald L Herrmann, Personal 
Representative  Site Location: N6639 Valley View Dr,  Parcel #004-00222-0700, Lot 1 Certified 
Survey Map 1190 excluding Lot 1 Certified Survey Map 2035; Part of the SW¼ and SE¼ of 
Section 11, T16N, R13E; Town of Brooklyn  Request: Rezone from A-2 General Agriculture 
District to R-1 Single-Family Residence District.   

Item II: Owner/Applicant: Scott O Sommers  Site Location: N2992 County Road B H, Parcel 
#014-00767-0000, Part of the SW¼ of Section 30, T15N, R12E, ±40 acres, Town of Marquette 
Request: Rezone ±3.9 acres from A-1 Farmland Preservation District to R-4 Rural Residential 
District. To be identified by certified survey map.  

Item III: Owner: Beuthin Family Recreational Trust - Larry E Beuthin  Agent: Cloud 1, LLC - Jay 
Wendt, Representative  Site Location:  N4145 Lakeview Rd, Parcel #006-00127-0000 (±45.8 acre 
parcel), Part of the SE¼ of Section 7, T15N, R13E, Town of Green Lake, ±2.5 affected acres  
Request:  Conditional use permit request for a communication facility/tower with a mobile service 
facility.   

All interested persons wishing to be heard at the public hearing are invited to attend. For further detailed 
information concerning this notice and for information related to the outcome of public hearing items, 
contact the Green Lake County Land Use Planning and Zoning Department at (920) 294-4156.   

Publish:  January 23, 2020 & January 30, 2020 

57



LAND USE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMITTEE STAFF REPORT 

PUBLIC HEARING  February 6, 2020 

ITEM I:  ZONING CHANGE 

OWNER:  APPLICANT: 
Robert Glenn Herrmann Gerald L. Herrmann, Estate Personal Representative 

REQUEST: The applicant is requesting a zoning change from A-2, General Agriculture District 
to R-1, Single-Family Residence District, ±5.8 acres.  

PARCEL NUMBER / LOCATION:  The affected parcel number is 004-00222-0700, located in 
the SW and SE quarters of Section 11, T16N, R13E, Town of Brooklyn.  The site proposed for 
zoning change is located at N6639 Valley View Drive.  

EXISTING ZONING AND USES OF ADJACENT AREA:  The current zoning of the parcel 
subject to this request is A-2, General Agriculture District.  It is located north of Brooklyn J Rd 
and east of Forest Ridge Rd. The lands surrounding this parcel are all zoned A-2, General 
Agriculture District, with all but one of these fourteen parcels being nonconforming to that zoning 
district.  Along Brooklyn J Rd to the south are seven parcels zoned R-1, Single-Family Residence 
District.  Other lands in this general neighborhood are all zoned A-1, Farmland Preservation.  

The Green Lake County Farmland Preservation Plan identifies the land under consideration for 
this zoning change to be in an “Area of Non-Agricultural Development”.  The property is outside 
the jurisdiction of the Shoreland Zoning Ordinance and Floodplain Zoning Ordinance, and has 
no inventoried wetlands mapped.   

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION / ANALYSIS:  The owner passed away and his estate wishes to 
sell the property. There is a single-family home on the north end of the property, with address 
associated to the private road Valley View Drive.  In 1983, a 6.5 acre parcel was divided from 
Section 11 in T16N, R13E (CSM 1190). In 1993, a new survey was done to cut out a 0.75 acre 
lot (CSM 2035) to the east of the subject parcel home, leaving the current lot configuration.  The 
current owner purchased the land in 1994.  The 1992 aerial photo suggests the fields south of 
the home may have been used for agricultural purposes then, but aerial records indicate that, 
since the owner bought the property in 1994, these fields have not had an agricultural use.  

SUGGESTED ZONING CHANGE CRITERIA:  When considering a request for zoning change, 
recent court cases have cited the following decision-making criteria: 

a) consistency with long-range planning (comprehensive plan)
b) nature and character of parcel
c) use of surrounding land
d) overall scheme of zoning map
e) consideration of interest of public health, morals, and safety
f) promote public welfare, convenience, and general prosperity

58



STAFF COMMENTS:  The following county staff comments are based on the previously-stated 
criteria: 

 The request is consistent with the County comprehensive plan goal to encourage
development in areas already associated with residential use.

 The nature and character of the parcel is conducive to residential use based on zoning
district area restrictions, historical use of the parcel, and desired use of this property
by any prospective buyer.

 The use of the surrounding lands is residential on all immediate sides, with agricultural
lands and uses beyond the residences.

 The overall zoning scheme appears to be mixed, with nonconforming A-2 lands
surrounding the property and R-1 lands and uses to the south.  The nonconforming
parcels may be rezoned by map amendment in the future into conforming residential
districts.  It appears the proposed rezone is consistent with a residential scheme.

 It would appear the request is consistent with community goals relating to public health,
morals, and safety as well as the public welfare, convenience, and general prosperity.
Most specifically, the goal to promote non-farm residential development in areas of
nonagricultural development.

TOWN OF BROOKLYN:  An Action Form requesting the Town of Brooklyn’s input related to this 
zoning change request was mailed to the Town Clerk on December 6, 2019.    The Town Board 
did not object to and recommends approval of this request.  

59



Please type or use black ink Return to: Green Lake County 
Planning & Zoning Department 
571 County Road A 
Green Lake, WI 54941 

Fee ��J6 (not refundable) 
Zone Change from A· 2 to R- \ 

(920) 294-4156

GENERAL APPLICATION 

Conditional Use Permit for_-________________________ _ 
Other __ -_____________________________ _ 
PROPERTY OW 

Name _____________________________ _ 
Mailing Address __________________________ _ 

Phone Number _______________ _ 
Signature _________________ Date _________ _ 

PROPERTY INFORMATION 

Town of Rr:ook. l� Yl Parcel Number(s) QQ':j-D0222-0700 
Acres± 5.if Lot_: Block __ Subdivision _____________ _ 

Section I} Town Ile North Range {3 East

�:::;:::;::�
rt

ti:±��
l

�ttj��l��j Lo+ 1 ,,f CSM 2035

Current Zoning Classification 
.. 

A-2 Current Use of Property !/1\Cttw{ G}j,
\3

1f

Axoif'j \-iomt- A-bd ,rtJ s�e 
Detailed Description of Proposed Use Se.�a.<0-t-C e.v,f::1-h':J hou,s.e furn vo.caJ \,Jarc/

il� %d d,'virk YeW\IU'nrn,,I lo.y1J 11\:0) 2 I ots .., 

PLEASE PROVIDE A DETAILED SITE PLAN WITH THE APPLICATION 

Fees: Zone Change $375.00 
Conditional Use Permit $375.00 
Special Exception $375.00 
Variance/Appeal $375.00 

PZZ-311 (12/03) 

60



CONCEPT PLAN 
CONCEPT PLAN FOR ROBERT G. HERMANN, BEING LOT 1 OF CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP NO. 1190 LOCATED IN PART OF 
fHE NORTHEAST¼ OF THE SOUTHWEST¼ AND IN PART OF THE NORTHWEST¼ OF THE SOUTHEAST¼ OF SECTION 
ll, TOWN 16 NORTH, RANGE 13 EAST, TOWN OF BROOKLYN, GREEN LAKE COUNTY, WISCONSIN. 

OWNER(S) 
GREEN LAKE SURVEYING COMPANY 

P.O. BOX131 

ROBERT G. HERMANN Gnten L■ke, 'MICDlllln 54941 

PROPERTY ADDRESS: 
Phone: 1920) 294-6IMl6 

IIIMlyGgntttnl■klllUMlyln;comp■ny.com 
www.gnienl■llesurveylngcompany.com 

N6639 VALLEY VIEW DRIVE 
P.O. BOX423 aJJw.� GREEN LAKE, WISCONSIN 54941 DONALD W. LENZ - Wis. Reg. No. S-2003 

Dated this 30th Day of September 2019 

I 

I 
I 
I 

LOT 1 I LOT 3 
CSM NO. 1114 LOT 2 1 CSM NO. 1114 _j CSM NO. 1114 

................

I 
I 
I 

OUTLOT 1 
CSM NO.1114 

L-------------------------, r------------· 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

PROPOSED 
LOT 1 

AREA 

0.9883 ACRES 

43053 SQ. FT. 

R-1 ZONING

NE1l4 

SW1l4 

R-1 ZONING

I 
I 

I I

ii'� I 
z - I fi'� LOT 1 I �,'i CSM NO. 2035 I 
!! I 
!,= .. � -� 

� I 
� � NW1l4 
Ill Ill 

� ! SE 114 

! 
R-1 ZONING

LOT 1 
CSM NO. 1454 

TAX PARCEL NO 004-00222-0700 
r------------

LOT 1 

PROPOSED 
LOT 2 
GROSSAREA 

2.3399 ACRES 
101 ,92e.20 SQ. FT. 
NETAREA 

2.1669 ACRES 

94,389.41 SQ. FT. 

CSM NO.1190 � I 
ii: I

PRoPosEo 
a I 

LOT 3 
GROSS AREA I LOT 2 
2.4666 ACRES 

f CSM NO. 1454 
107,4TT.51 SQ. FT. 

I 
NET AREA 

I 
2.36n ACRES 

I 103,115.54 SQ. FT. 
I 

......._ I ' .............. � ,1............ ....... 
............ 

........................... .................. ........................... I;' 
' ......._.......__ I ............ �-�-

� � 
............ 

......._ �11 

SCALE: 

............ -i���....,.,........... 
"' i' ,---------------

........................ ......... ......... ......._ ;f 1/

1" = 100' 

.................. � .. , 
...... ...._ �S/ ',t f I

LOT 1 
CSM NO.1453 

1........................ ............ ,t............_
............ '...../ ......... 

............ � ................ ............ ....... 
............ � ....... ...... ......... 

............ ............ ......... ....... .......... ...... ......... ...... ............ ....... - -- - - ............ 
...... ......... ...... ............ ..... 

100' o' 100' 

JOB NUMBER: 01909-111613-59 

............ 
...... 

...... ...... ...... 
............ 

...... 
...... ...... ... 

FILE NAME: Gl909-59rev.dw2'-......_ 

61



CONCEPT PLAN 
CONCEPT PLAN FOR ROBERT G. HERMANN, BEING LOT l OF CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP NO. 1190 LOCATED IN PART OF 
fflE NORTHEAST¼ OF THE SOUTHWEST¼ AND IN PART OF THE NORTHWEST¼ OF THE SOUTHEAST¼ OF SECTION 
ll, TOWN 16 NORTH, RANGE 13 EAST, TOWN OF BROOKLYN, GREEN LAKE COUNTY, WISCONSIN. 

OWNER(S) 
ROBERT G. HERMANN 

PROPERTY ADDRESS: 

N6639 VALLEY VIEW DRIVE 
P.O. BOX423 
GREEN LAKE, WISCONSIN 54941 

L1 ZONIM 

�'Jr .. 

9RQPO@Bt 
uw z 

Gfflj$fiABEA 
a.8"�s
10l ,928dZB S& F.I!. 

NETAREA 
i1•� 
94,3.41 8Q. Fr.

GREEN LAKE SURVEYING COMPANY 
P.O.BOX 131 

Gl'NII Lake, WIICDllln 54941 
Phone: (920) 294-6868 

SUM1yCllgreen11111NuM1ytngcompany.00m 
www.greenl11ka1UM1ylngccmpany.00m 

�w.� 
DONALD W. LENZ - Wis. Reg. No. S-2003 
Dated this 30th Day of September 2019 

l!.Elli � • 
esM1NE>.2Q¥ 

lff/f 1/4 

a11.c 

R-1 Zf>MNQ

eSMNe>.1190 

PR8P8$.EJ:) 
L:OT 3 
8Re9SMEA 
2.'"'68 MAES 
107,477.511 SQ. Ft 
-NETAR&A 
2.3872 ACRES 
103,115.14 SQ. Fr.

ILoT 1 
I CSM NO. 1454 
I 

------------

LOT 2 
CSMN0.1454 

LOT 1 
CSM'N0.1453 

62



Robert Glenn Herrmann Estate - Gerald L. Herrmann, Personal Representative 

N6639 Valley View Drive, Parcel #004-00222-0700, Town of Brooklyn 

Rezone request from A-2 General Agriculture District to R-1 Single-family Residence District 

193.45 
. I cu C

l 

Ill
� 

,;_e�v, 
13-----: 

� ' Ja",;e;� Todd J. & '<:t' asorg,;,sn iji" Robyn A. I r.QOu/c!( 160.95 � 0 80 Morris ;:i_ 

� 'II "" 1-_;_-------;;11 
"TON \. � � � Jeffery C. & 

� � j Kathleen A.lclietl 
l'iusf c: ui Morris 

Barbara N. 
Kilgore 

100 

Family 
Trusl 100.22 

,;)\JIii/£ _IIU':i!_ 

!Flying J's Farm 
I
' 

, Enterpnses, 
L.L.P. I 
120 

130 

161.6 

204.5 

�-a�- .J:jt't�OOil-;;n:.:-,r.--__:-4

, 

�� 

•k Land

40 

David J. & \"<J -:c .._ �� 

1cslock Li:_' 
K 

LorettaM ,; �., co 

L.L.d. 53 I!; 
ell -,,::,';isld ;

Soe/ler . 1s ,S "g � David R & 

., I 
�

Tm" • 154.71 ::; I!! CC r-......:.:.=-:i� .:; 1t1 Julie£ J° 

� one Pischke .... 

t' = 

£! -c.: 
• ones fil

l 

� ,-- 7i 

<a 
u,1,j 

C 

� D&L.P r�SI

57.03 
Jona/hen L

"'" 197."75 6 I 

C �l,glRnl.l 

Soe//er · 

"" u. , 
t 

160 

153.84j1'
1 ! Richard 

Schram, 
eta/ 

s � ..-:

1
. 0 Qi 

�-s (I, Ql !IC& 
•l��i� �

°2
1: t:; I 172.02

C'G :;i m !ti Cj� 11(5 \; ..a � ... 
ct 

• Oil "': 

··1 i��: • Jl! . �h::.-_
.�I� .. ,

�l 

·,1ii

.., 

111 
:,l: 

C: 
0 

-J 

-J 

:i]1 
-� �-� ·:::
�-Q 

c\': 8

• 4� J �JEJ�lin '-y-Jc:6;L I 8PARIC 
Dobtinskn G!.,.oon �

25 

rr-;���i\ifiill;i;i;J�t"-:-t����-1�-r7i'-!t'i� .�
.LI , !ro,, 

... • !/I • C:
� �Cll -

iii �·� - .. i:: � u: �IM lcA & I '"'� �� P -�;[ ,o � �Cj t-...: ar . 
11-'"" 

� .5: 9 I!! g·,... c � _@ c:: § c: r-... Kathryn A. '""Ill; 

_r;8� u��; . . ... 14, 3 l ':��� Rooder11s.s2,1: 

l :i 
ifeMt I D.K. �i� � $ J- 40 ffi§ Den,el W. & 
,cres_. Bros., 8"' ··i:5 Donnis �¼>� Lynette J. 

L---..r_"; c: . ___ . . • 40 Inc. � :\:' OIi Weir �a:.-4 Nlji)'-"-...J Murray

:om Far1 
Inc. 

81 

Green Lake County Land Use Planning & Zoning Committee Public Hearing 02/06/20 

63



.. ,. ' .._._ ... -.. 
I 

,I 

-- , 

' ' 
\ 

�'
/ 

I 
I 
J 

Robert Glenn Herrmann Estate - Gerald L. Herrmann, Personal Representative 

N6639 Valley View Drive, Parcel #004-00222-0700, Town of Brooklyn 

Rezone request from A-2 General Agriculture District to R-1 Single-family Residence District 

��-------

� 

�1 
\Ill -g 

I I�� 

Al 

,·
�1

1

. I: ! 
I: i 

ll,i 

,- 0 

�� 

�---� 
I U 

£21"' 

I , .. 
� ' ' 

/ � 

I 

j! 
���rn:l�ij 

I 
• 

i 

, 0

' '

I 

LI.. �����I�

' ' 

I 

, , 

' 

., ' ··�·' ' 

' , 

,,,-------------
,' 

" ,, 

' 

' 
-�

/ 

1 

,, 

Brook/vn JR. 
D A•t F1nnlinC1 P,elOIVllllon 

m A•2 Oonerlll AgncuHu,. 

i:i3 C-1 Ollntr.i Oommim• 

- C-2 B•t1n1N1Comm•l'Clll 
-11nau,1n•I 
lfim M,1 MIIIMII !1traclllln
1111 M•:I 01n1t1ry L111dllll 

- NRC Natural Raaou� Con1111Vancy
1!11 R,1 811\gle Famlv Residence 

r-1 R-2 Sln9l11 fa,njy Moblo HClmo R�one■ 

r-•1 R-3 Mllltlpte Famly Residence 
f!!!!! R-4 R111111 Residential

- RC RecraaUon t:,\\'i AO Adult Or1enlaled Eelab1l1hm1nt

D UNZ Unzontd 

D E.TV, Exira Temtorilll Z0111ng Afea 

-=--.c_••d

' 
I 
I 
I '
I 
I 
I 
I 

\ 
\ ' 

I 

.... , 
( 
I .. '

\ 

/ , ' 

... 
'\ ' .... 

I 
I 

- MUN Munlelpallty 
mIID SPLIT Sphl Zon111g 

\ ' ..... , __ ..,
- PEND Map Updall Ponding 

' '
I 

{ 

I 
I 
I 
J 

/I ,✓-

✓ 

," 
I 

I 
_/" 

.,. ,, .,, 

Green Lake County Land Use Planning & Zoning Committee Public Hearing 02/06/20 

, 
/ ,, 

/',, 

b1;. 
00.f�.,. 

I
. ·,v� 

,QI 

64



Robert Glenn Herrmann Estate - Gerald L. Herrmann, Personal Representative 

N6639 Valley View Drive, Parcel #004-00222-0700, Town of Brooklyn 

Rezone request from A-2 General Agriculture District to R-1 Single-family Residence District 

Green Lake County Land Use Planning & Zoning Committee Public Hearing 02/06/20 

65



Robert Glenn Herrmann Estate - Gerald L. Herrmann, Personal Representative 

N6639 Valley View Drive, Parcel #004-00222-0700, Town of Brooklyn 

Rezone request from A-2 General Agriculture District to R-1 Single-family Residence District 

Green Lake County Land Use Planning & Zoning Committee Public Hearing 02/06/20 

66



Robert Glenn Herrmann Estate - Gerald L. Herrmann, Personal Representative 

N6639 Valley View Drive, Parcel #004-00222-0700, Town of Brooklyn 

Rezone request from A-2 General Agriculture District to R-1 Single-family Residence District 

Existing Configuration: Proposed Configuration: 
N6639 Valley View Drive, #004-00222-0700, 
± 5.8 acres zoned A-2 General Agriculture District. 

Valley View Dr ..__ 

l 
±5.8 

I
acres 

e,.ao I It� A-2 General Ag

.,, "� - '!I

Create three lots, totaling ± 5.8 acres, rezoned from A-2 
General Agriculture District to R-1 Single-family Residence 
District. 

Valley View Dr --.... 

�· I 
Lot 1 

± .99acres 

Lot3 

± 2.34 ± 2.47 1 
acres acres 

'"� 

Green Lake County Land Use Planning & Zoning Committee Public Hearing 02/06/20 

67



TOWN BOARD ACTION 
Rezone Request 

Dear Land Use Planning and Zoning Committee: 

Please be ahised that the Town Board of Brooklyn, County of Green Lake, took the following
action on e C-I O I i O I 9 

Does not object to and approves of __.t.,._

No action taken ---
Objects to and requests denial of __ _ 

Reason(s) for objection ______________________ _ 

** NOTE: If denial - please enclose Town Resolution of Denial. 

Owner/ Applicant: Robert Glenn Hemnann Estate 

Agent: Gerald L. Hemnann, Personal Representative 

Site Location: N6639 Valley View Drive 

TI IEC(gO"m: �
"' 

DEC 1 1 2019 

� 

General legal description: Parcel #004-00222-0700, Lot 1 Certified Survey Map 1190 
excluding Lot 1 Certified Survey Map 2035; Part of the SW¼ and 
SE¼ of Section 11, Tl6N, R13E; Town of Brooklyn. 

Request: Rezone request from A-2 General Agriculture District to R-1 Single-Family 
Residence District. 

Planned public hearing date: February 6, 2020 

Date Signed 

NOTES: _________________________ _ 

Please return this form to the Land Use Planning & Zoning Office by: January 24, 2020 

68



LAND USE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMITTEE STAFF REPORT 

PUBLIC HEARING  February 6, 2020 

ITEM II:  ZONING CHANGE 

OWNER:  APPLICANT: 
Scott O. Sommers Same 

REQUEST: The applicant is requesting a zoning change from A-1, Farmland Preservation 
District to R-4, Rural Residential District, ±3.9 acres.  

PARCEL NUMBER / LOCATION:  The affected parcel number is 014-00767-0000, located in 
the SW quarter of Section 30, T15N, R12E, Town of Marquette.  The site proposed for zoning 
change is located at N2992 County Road BH.  

EXISTING ZONING AND USES OF ADJACENT AREA:  The current zoning of the parcel 
subject to this request is A-1, Farmland Preservation District.  It is located south of Lake 
Puckaway and southeast of the Village of Marquette. The lands surrounding this parcel are 
entirely zoned A-1, Farmland Preservation District.   

The Green Lake County Farmland Preservation Plan identifies the land under consideration for 
this zoning change to be in an “Area of Agricultural Use and Agriculture Related Use.”  The 
property is outside the jurisdiction of the Shoreland Zoning Ordinance and Floodplain Zoning 
Ordinance, and has no inventoried wetlands mapped.   

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION / ANALYSIS:  The owner wishes to align the property for sale in 
the future as a small farmette. There is a single-family home on the property, as well as four 
agricultural sheds, one barn, and one other small building. Aerial photos and parcel file records 
indicate all of these structures pre-date zoning in Green Lake County (being established prior to 
1959), as the 1938 aerial photos show the structures existing in their present locations then.  

STATUTORY CRITERIA PER 91.48(1):  Land may be rezoned out of a farmland preservation 
zoning district if all of the following are found after public hearing:   (Staff comments in bold) 

a) The land is better suited for a use not allowed in the farmland preservation zoning
district. The Green Lake County Zoning Ordinance does allow for the use of
these historic structures for agricultural or event facilities in the current zoning
district of A-1. The lands subject to this request are relatively flat when
compared to the adjacent lands, being 0-6 percent slopes. The soil survey
identifies these lands as Kidder loam, which is a productive soil for the County.
Based on the information provided by the applicant and available guidance
documents, there does not seem to be a better-suited use for this land than the
current zoning district provides.

b) The rezoning is consistent with any applicable comprehensive plan.  The proposed
rezone is consistent with the county’s comprehensive plan as it upholds the
goals and objectives, most prominently the goal to preserve the rural
characteristic of the county.  Section 350-41 of the County Zoning Ordinance

69



states that the R-4 district is intended to provide for limited rural residential use 
development, require a large residential lands area to maintain the rural 
character, and to accommodate uses that are not urban in nature.  Had the 
request been for R-1, Single-family Residence District, with its associated 
higher density and land use conflict, as well as access to services conflicts, that 
request would be inconsistent with the comprehensive plan. 

c) The rezoning is substantially consistent with the county certified farmland preservation
plan.  The overall goal of the county certified Farmland Preservation Plan is to
maintain the integrity and viability of county agriculture…without damaging the
economic and social environment or the natural resources...”  Due to R-4’s uses
being complimentary and not in conflict with agricultural lands and uses, it is
staff’s belief that the request does not negatively impact the integrity or viability
of county agriculture and is, therefore, substantially consistent with the
county’s certified Farmland Preservation Plan.

d) The rezoning will not substantially impair or limit current or future agricultural use of
the surrounding parcels of land that are zoned for or are legally restricted to
agricultural use.  The R-4, Rural Residential District is intended to provide for
limited rural residential use development, but also require a larger area to
maintain the rural character and to accommodate uses like light agriculture.
The R-4 district is intended not to impair or limit future agricultural use of
surrounding parcels.

TOWN OF MARQUETTE:  An Action Form requesting the Town’s input related to this zoning 
change request was mailed to the Town Clerk.   At the December 11, 2019, meeting of the Town 
Board, they did not object to and recommended approval of this request.  

70



Please type or use black ink Return to: Green Lake County 

Fee $375.00 (not refundable) 
Zone Change from A I to _R_4 __ _ 

GENERAL APPLICATION 

Planning & Zoning Department 
571 County Road A 
Green Lake, WI 54941 
(920) 294-4156

Date October 9, 2019

Conditional Use Permit for _____________________________ _ 
Other ___________________________________ _ 
PROPERTY OWNER/ APPLICANT (1) 

Name Scott 0. Sommers 

Mailing Address N2898 County Rd. BH, Markesan, WI 53946

Phone Number 920-382-0075

Signature ;:: :z:;;;z:: 
PROPERTY OWNER / APPLICANT (2) 

Date l 0-9-1 9 

Name _________________________________ _ 
Mailing Address-------------------------------
Phone Number _________________ _ 
Signature ____________________ Date __________ _ 

PROPERTY INFORMATION 
Town of Marquette Parcel Number(s) _O_l4_-_o_o7_6_7_-o_o_ o _o _________ _
Acres 40 Lot Block ___ Subdivision _______________ _ 
Section 30 Town 15 North Range 12 East 
Location of Property N2992 County Rd. BH, Markesan 

Legal Description SWt/4 of the SWl/4, Section 30 - proposed parcel will be 4 acres in the Nortwest corner 

of present parcel 

Current Zoning Classification _A_I _______ Current Use of Property Ag - fann buildings 

Detailed Description of Proposed Use Parceling off approx. 4 acres and fann buildings for future sale as a "farrm:ttc". 

Remaining acreage will caotiaue ta be farmed as present with participation ia farmland preservation 
programs. 

PLEASE PROVIDE A DETAILED SITE PLAN WITH THE APPLICATION 
Fees: Zone Change $375.00 

Conditional Use Permit $375.00 
Special Exception $375.00 
Variance/Appeal $375.00 

PZZ·311 (12/03) 

71



As pn,pored by: 

GROTHMAN 
& ASSOCIATES S.C. 

lAND SURVEYORS 

l2!ll D5r SU'Elt SIIIED, l'A - ;,n 1'111m1:1!:. a a., 
l'H0NE: Jll0UGI': (Ille) 742-7799 SMIICl (Ille) � 

FAX: (1119) 7� E-IN: m•,;Ou.atll.u.-.. 
OB LDIIO IIEPilUiioa 111E -. ..,.., 

B& A FILENO. 

DRAFTED BY: A. MAST
CHECKED BY: � 
PROJ. 919-541 

l!JiI! 
��� 
El� 

OWG. 919 541 SHEEr.....LOF_J_ 

SEAL: 

GREEN LAKE COUNTY CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP Na __ 
GENERAL LOCATION 1,t,1um.. � 

BEINfJ PART OF THE SWl/4 OF THE SWV,C SECTION S4 T. 16 N. R t2 E,, TOWN OF� 
BREEN I.AKE COUNTY, W/8CONSIN. 

N 4 W1/4 COR.
_:b.. SEC. 30 
:=T T15N R12E 

I }l; : 
E1/4cJn I

SEC. 36 
T T15N R11E 

('I I
I :2 

I IN 

I 

ll I

1�, 
le11I 
.. I
P11 

I 

33.00' 
I i 

� 

w 

s 

N89"07'20"E 344.00' 

311.00' 

LOT1 

168,556 SQ.FT. 
3.87 ACRES INCL R/W 

152,386 SQ.FT. 
3.50 ACRES EXCL R/W

311.00' 
344.00' 

SCOTT 0. SOMMERS 
N2898 C.T.H. 8/H 
MARKESAN, WI 53946 

90.6' 

en 
.... 

LEGEND 

0 'J./4• X 24• IRON,OD SET
(WT. = 1.5 LBS. LF.) 

b. MAG NAIL SET 
A MAG NAIL FND. 

I 
�ON PIPE W/BRASS CAP FND.

SEPTIC TANK COVER 
SEPTIC VENT 

NW1/4-SW1/4 
------

,-- - ---

N. LINE SW1/4-SW1/4 

BASIS OF BEAR/N(lf!t IS THE
WEST LINE OF THE SW1 / 4, 
SECTION 30 BE"TV£EN SW COR. 
SEC. 30 & THE E1 / 4 COR. SEC.
36 WHICH BEARS N00'27' 47•w 
AS REFERENCED TO GRID NORTH
GREEN LAKE CO. COORDINAlE 
SYSlEM NADB3{91). 

SWl/4-SWl/4 

UNPLA TIED LANDS 

§'L_OWNER

(DOC. NO. 381144) 

1ocr 

NOTE: THE PURPOSE OF 
THIS SURVEY IS TO CREA 1E
AN INDIVIDUAL LOT FROM A
LARGER LAND AREA 

72



As prepan,d by: 

GROTHMAN 
& ASSOCIATES S.C. 

LAND SURVEYORS 
as mr S1H1t snar. P.O. .. ff.J P0IIIIIGf;. 11t. imot 
PH0NE: l'all1oae (D) 742-7718 SMm (a) 1M4-a17 
FM:<-> 7G-0434 E-IMI: �(lliD IDllD ftEl'IIEIUIIS 11£ OIIDW. IW') 

G&A FILENO. 
DRAFTED BY: A. MAST 

CHECKED BY: ,Rg__ 

PROJ. 919-541 
DWG. 919-541 SHEET__,2_ OF __L 

SEAL: 

GREEN LAKE COUNTY CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP NQ __ _ 
GENERAL LOCATION Volume __ "°"--

BE/Na PART OF THE SWV4 OF THE SWV,C SECTION SQ T. 'IS N, R. 12 E. TOWN OF� 
GREEN LAKE COIJNTY, Wl8CON8/N. 

SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE 

I, SCOTT P. HEWITT Professional Land Surveyor, do hereby certify that by the order of Scott O. Sommers, I 
have surveyed, monumented, mapped and divided part of the Southwest Quarter of the Southwest Quarter, 
Section 30, Town 15 North, Range 12 East, Town of Marquette, Green Lake County, Wisconsin described as 
follows: 

Commencing at the Southwest comer of said Section 30; 
thence North 00°27'47" West along the West line of the Southwest Quarter, 836.02 feet to the point of beginning; 
thence continuing North 00°27'4r West along the West line of the Southwest Quarter and being the centerline of 
County Trunk Highway B and H, 490.00 feet to the Northwest comer of the Southwest Quarter of the Southwest 
Quarter, 
thence North 89°07'20" East along the North line of the Southwest Quarter of the Southwest Quarter, 344.00 feet; 
thence South 00°27'4r East,. 490.00 feet; 
thence South 89°07'20" West, 344.00 feet to the point of beginning. 
Containing 168,556 square feet, (3.87 acres), more or less. Being subject to County Trunk Highway Band H 
right-of-way along the Westerly 33 feet thereof and servitudes and easement of use or record, if any. 

I DO FURTHER CERTIFY that this survey is a correct representation of the boundaries of land surveyed and that 
I have fully complied with the Provisions of Chapter 236.34 of the Wisconsin State Statutes and the Green Lake 
County Subdivision Ordinance to the best of my knowledge and belief in surveying and mapping the same. 

5?#.cJ� 
SCOTT P. HEWITT 
Professional Land Surveyor, No. 2229 
Dated: October 25, 2019 
File No: 919-541 

SCOTT 0. SOMMERS 
N2898 C.T.H. 8/H 
MARKESAN, WI 53946 

73



1een 
Trust 
2 

Scott 0. Sommers - Town of Marquette 

N2992 County Road B H, Parcel #014-00767-0000, ±40.0 acres, SW¼ of Section 30, T15N, R12E 

Request to rezone ±3.9 acres from A-1 Farmland Preservation District to R-4 Rural Residential District 

26 

1
Janette 

� I Kohn 
� 

T. 
17\Hcindl, 

eta1 

25 

158.83 

414 

·w �� rf 
s··�'f 

Q
���SL IIU' 

C,U DIUU\;:' IQ Cc ,S! •• 

Puckaway Lqke 
ta�•-' JR -:.,__ ]_a.,t'IJ 

;�LtiC!i 

25 

,an□I 

794 

1 
John C.& 
Constance R. 
Bobek, L.LC. 

-�lo
c:l t'I) 
i, ,r.:-�-,� I 3M � 

• t; Cl . a ,..,,, ., -
ieth J. Pugh r.

Trust 
� Ko�� 20 

:o ::: Femily Ent' � t:1 
... 

•�.(: • ,,c !..W.S ell 

i; � 
20 Seu & . i 19 (Ba 33) Rlrm1y 43 t'l

r.:i a:� 
EnlBrpme I"' 

� .. , �� 
Inc. ' !tt 

Gale A. & 
Sharon K. 

Janke 

� t��fL��"7���r-:1�:���a;�i�� c: -.:-

� ..., 

Ol Cid.Qi C') 
� � ,... � 

I::: -l: !:ti 
a::..,: t.;:: Ill C:<:.._ 

� :O c: 11) 

(1) i:: 
t:O 
(1) If.I --=111 
�:e

Steven F & 
NancyJ. 

••:� l.lJ � fA-Haiiz. :J!lmWR. & 49 9
11_ ... ttJ� TnJRI •---·"-" '•-•·-

Michael K. 
ll lfi,.J,,, A 1-

.;: Cl c: L;:? ct,c;i:,-

Stellmacher 

20405 

40 :iji 
·.::::

�IJ QI Ill 

�,§ taill" I �
rsc3Zns!n ;, �?ii t-.. 

· - ' 
-- _ot 

Pride L 117.31 
89.8 ( v,ew Dairy, 

. .  �-

Green Lake County Land Use Planning & Zoning Committee Public Hearing 02/06/20 

74



Scott 0. Sommers - Town of Marquette 

N2992 County Road B H, Parcel #014-00767-0000, ±40.0 acres, SW¼ of Section 30, T15N, R12E 

Request to rezone ±3.9 acres from A-1 Farmland Preservation District to R-4 Rural Residential District 

I ' 
Puckaltniy Rd 

---"' 

'
I 

\ 
I 
I 

I 

11:iN=WA.V"lf IJ Al 
, I 

' ' '
' ' 

·, ... ......

' ' ' '
.... 
--. 
I 

I 

I 
.,, 
" 
I 

I 
I 

\ 
I ' ,., ,

I 
I 

_____ ..,._ 
-,

(□,.,,,�,,.,......_ - iu",." tl\\'.zq➔ ·t ,-,...,
I .. A·2 General Agrl01ltunt ' n A-1 t40 ICrH 
1 � 

• �,11en� , I : � C:-1 General Commeic1a1 

----.... �-j L
I 

\ 
I 

r 

� - C-2 Extensive Commercial 
: - I lndu•trtal 

lmd M-1 Mlnlral Exlnlcllon 
- M•2 S1111llary Landfill
- NRC Natural Re10Urce Conservancy
- R-1 Single FamMy Retldlfflce
D R•2 Single FemJy MOl>tle Home RKld1t1ce
CJ R-3 Multiple Famly Resldence

R◄ Ru1111 R11111dentlal 
- RC Recreauon
1•:.•::J AO Adult Orienlllted E5tabllshment

;) D UNZ Unzoned
,:!#'/ D ETZA E11111 Temtor1aJ Zoning Area

- MUN Munlc palHy
� mllBJ SPLIT Spill Zoning

- PENO Map Update Pending

! I "'I j . . / / I II I � 

I ';!t t S:"-"I r .. ..... 

I 
\ ' 

� 
/ 
I, 
, __ _ 

Green Lake County Land Use Planning & Zoning Committee Public Hearing 02/06/20 

,:,11---·----

75



Scott 0. Sommers - Town of Marquette 

N2992 County Road B H, Parcel #014-00767-0000, ±40.0 acres, SW¼ of Section 30, T15N, R12E 

Request to rezone ±3.9 acres from A-1 Farmland Preservation District to R-4 Rural Residential District 

Green Lake County Land Use Planning & Zoning Committee Public Hearing 02/06/20 

76



Scott 0. Sommers-Town of Marquette 

N2992 County Road B H, Parcel #014-00767-0000, ±40.0 acres, SW¼ of Section 30, T15N, R12E 

Request to rezone ±3.9 acres from A-1 Farmland Preservation District to R-4 Rural Residential District 

Green Lake County Land Use Planning & Zoning Committee Public Hearing 02/06/20 

77



J 

;I 
j� 
z ., 

Scott 0. Sommers-Town of Marquette 

N2992 County Road B H, Parcel #014-00767-0000, ±40.0 acres, SW¼ of Section 30, T15N, R12E 

Request to rezone ±3.9 acres from A-1 Farmland Preservation District to R-4 Rural Residential District 

Existing Configuration: 

1 = #014-00767-0000, Town of Marquette, 
±40 acre parcel zoned A-1 Farmland 
Preservation District. 

I 

�tt_nty Road KK 

/-

:c 

�I 

ii 
N 

1, 
a:. 

fl 
u 

I 

1 

��� 

,_ _____ 

Proposed Configuration: 

1 = Newly created ±3.9 acre parcel rezoned from A-1 
Farmland Preservation District to R-4 Rural 
Residential District. 

2 = Remnant ±36.1 acre parcel will remain zoned A-1 
Farmland Preservation District • 

J 

1! l!e 
8• 
21 L--Countv Road KK

/ -

·-·----···--���- ----·· 

2 

ffla----
z 

ml 

a:, 

u 

Green Lake County Land Use Planning & Zoning Committee Public Hearing 02/06/20 

78



TOWN BOARD ACTION 
Rezone Request 

Dear Land Use Planning and Zoning Committee: 

Please be advised that the Town Board of Marquette, County of Green Lake, took the following 
action on \1 )edoesc\o, ,, u L It I 2QLq 

Does not object to and approves of X 

No action taken 
---

Objects to and requests denial of __ _ 

Reason(s) for objection ______________________ _ 

** NOTE: If denial -please enclose Town Resolution of Denial. 

Owner/Applicant: Scott 0. Sommers 

Site Location: N2992 County Road B H 

General legal description: Parcel #014-00767-0000, Part of the SW¼ of Section 30, T15N, 
R12E, ±40 acres, Town of Marquette. 

Request: Rezone ±3.9 acres from A-1 Farmland Preservation District to R-4 Rural Residential 
District. To be identified by c.ertified survey map. 

Planned public hearing date for the above requests: February 6, 2020 

�- i1 � 
Representative Date Signed 

NOTES: 
----------------------------

Please return this form to the Land Use Planning & Zoning Office by: January 24, 2020 

79



February 6, 2020 

LAND USE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMITTEE STAFF REPORT 

PUBLIC HEARING  

ITEM III:  CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT (CUP) 

OWNERS:  APPLICANT: 
Beuthin Family Recreational Trust Cloud 1 – Jay Wendt 

REQUEST:  The owners and applicant are requesting a conditional use permit to construct a 
300-foot tall cell tower as well as a mobile service facility.

PARCEL NUMBER / LOCATION:  The request affects parcel 006-00127-0000, located in the 
SE¼ of Section 7, T15N, R13E, Town of Green Lake.  The subject site is south of County 
Road K.     

EXISTING ZONING AND USES OF ADJACENT AREA:  The subject site is located a little 
more than a quarter mile south of the County Road K and Lakeview Road intersection.   The 
parcel of land impacted by this request is zoned A-1, Farmland Preservation District. The 
lands within ½ mile of the subject site are all zoned A-1 and the predominant use of the 
subject site and the surrounding lands is agricultural.   

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION / ANALYSIS:  As eluded to above, the subject site is currently 
being used as cropland.  The proposal would include the equipment compound, tower, chain-
link fence, and three guy wire anchor locations.  All of these are included in the leased area 
being provided by the property owners.   

Per Chapter 66.0404(4)(a) through (w), (See page 3 of 3), the only way this project could be 
stopped would be if the owners/applicant refused to comply with the statutory requirements 
that are reflected in the Green Lake County zoning ordinance.  The Land Use Planning & 
Zoning Department will make sure the owners/applicant adhere to these requirements.   

The purpose of this conditional use permit hearing is to notify the public of the impending 
project.  In doing so, the adjacent property owners have the opportunity to attend a public 
hearing to find out specifics and give testimony, and to voice any concerns regarding the 
project.     

GENERAL CRITERIA FOR REVIEW OF CONDITIONAL USE REQUESTS: 
a) Will not have a negative effect upon the health, safety, and general welfare of

occupants of surrounding lands; and
b) Will be designed, constructed, operated, and maintained so as to be harmonious, be

appropriate in appearance with the existing or intended character of the general vicinity,
and that such use will not change the essential character of the same area; and

c) Will not be hazardous or disturbing to existing or future neighboring uses; and
d) Will not be detrimental to property in the immediate vicinity or to the community as a

whole; and

80



e) Will be served by essential public facilities and services such as highways, streets,
police and fire protection, drainage structures, and schools; the persons or agencies
responsible for the establishment of the proposed use shall be able to adequately
provide any such service; and

f) Will have vehicular approaches to the property that shall be so designed as not to
create an interference with traffic on surrounding public or private streets or roads.

COUNTY STAFF COMMENTS:  Normally, the Committee would be able to approve or deny 
this project based on the zoning ordinance’s general criteria for review of conditional use 
permits.   However, the State of Wisconsin Statutes have determined that these projects are 
effectively pre-approved so long as the project maintains compliance with Statutes.  When the 
Committee approves this conditional use permit request, the following conditions should be 
required: 

1. All of the provisions of the County Zoning Ordinance and State Statutes shall be
adhered to by the owners/applicant.

2. A permit bond in the amount of $20,000 shall be provided to the Land Use Planning &
Zoning Department, prior to Land Use Permit issuance, which obligates the applicant to
restore the subject site back to pre-development conditions in the event that the tower
is taken out of service for a period of time exceeding 1 year.

3. The owners/applicant shall apply for and have been issued a fire number for the subject
site prior to land use permit issuance.

TOWN OF GREEN LAKE:  An Action Form requesting the Town’s input related to this 
conditional use permit request was mailed to the Town Clerk on December 6, 2019.  

81



(4) LIMITATIONS. With regard to an activity described in sub. (2) (a) or a class 2 collocation, a political subdivision
may not do any of the following:

(a) Impose environmental testing, sampling, or monitoring requirements, or other compliance measures for radio
frequency emissions, on mobile service facilities or mobile radio service providers.

(b) Enact an ordinance imposing a moratorium on the permitting, construction, or approval of any such activities.
(c) Enact an ordinance prohibiting the placement of a mobile service support structure in particular locations within

the political subdivision.
(d) Charge a mobile radio service provider a fee in excess of one of the following amounts:

1. For a permit for a class 2 collocation, the lesser of $500 or the amount charged by a political subdivision for a
building permit for any other type of commercial development or land use development.
2. For a permit for an activity described in sub. (2) (a), $3,000.

(e) Charge a mobile radio service provider any recurring fee for an activity described in sub. (2) (a) or a class 2
collocation.

(f) Permit 3rd party consultants to charge the applicant for any travel expenses incurred in the consultant's review of
mobile service permits or applications.

(g) Disapprove an application to conduct an activity described under sub. (2) (a) based solely on aesthetic concerns.
(gm) Disapprove an application to conduct a class 2 collocation on aesthetic concerns.
(h) Enact or enforce an ordinance related to radio frequency signal strength or the adequacy of mobile service quality.
(i) Impose a surety requirement, unless the requirement is competitively neutral, nondiscriminatory, and commensurate

with the historical record for surety requirements for other facilities and structures in the political subdivision 
which fall into disuse. There is a rebuttable presumption that a surety requirement of $20,000 or less complies 
with this paragraph. 

(j) Prohibit the placement of emergency power systems.
(k) Require that a mobile service support structure be placed on property owned by the political subdivision.
(L) Disapprove an application based solely on the height of the mobile service support structure or on whether the

structure requires lighting.
(m) Condition approval of such activities on the agreement of the structure or mobile service facility owner to provide

space on or near the structure for the use of or by the political subdivision at less than the market rate, or to
provide the political subdivision other services via the structure or facilities at less than the market rate.

(n) Limit the duration of any permit that is granted.
(o) Require an applicant to construct a distributed antenna system instead of either constructing a new mobile service

support structure or engaging in collocation.
(p) Disapprove an application based on an assessment by the political subdivision of the suitability of other locations

for conducting the activity.
(q) Require that a mobile service support structure, existing structure, or mobile service facilities have or be connected

to backup battery power.
(r) Impose a setback or fall zone requirement for a mobile service support structure that is different from a requirement

that is imposed on other types of commercial structures.
(s) Consider an activity a substantial modification under sub. (1) (s) 1. or 2. if a greater height is necessary to avoid

interference with an existing antenna.
(t) Consider an activity a substantial modification under sub. (1) (s) 3. if a greater protrusion is necessary to shelter the

antenna from inclement weather or to connect the antenna to the existing structure by cable. 
(u) Limit the height of a mobile service support structure to under 200 feet.
(v) Condition the approval of an application on, or otherwise require, the applicant's agreement to indemnify or insure

the political subdivision in connection with the political subdivision's exercise of its authority to approve the
application. 

(w) Condition the approval of an application on, or otherwise require, the applicant's agreement to permit the political
subdivision to place at or collocate with the applicant's support structure any mobile service facilities provided or
operated by, whether in whole or in part, a political subdivision or an entity in which a political subdivision has a 
governance, competitive, economic, financial or other interest. 

82



Please type or use black ink Return to: 

GENERAL APPLICATION 

Fee $375 (not refundable) 
Zone Change from ___ to ___ _ 
Conditional use Permit for Communication Facility/Tower 

Green Lake County 
Planning & Zoning Department 
571 County Road A 
Green Lake, WI 54941 

Date 11/21/ 2019 

Other ________________________________ _ 
PROPERTY OWNER/ APPLICANT 

Name BEUTHIN FAMILY RECRE ATIONAL TR, C /0: LARRY E BEUTHIN 

Mailing Address 100 MARIA ST, BRANDON, WI 53919-9660 

Phone Number 920-960-3582 

Signature __________________ Date _________ _ 
AGENT IF OTHER THAN OWNER

Name Cloud1, LLC. (Jay Wendt Representative) 

Mailing Address 417 Pine Street, Green Bay, WI wi 54301

Phone Number 404.583.2531 jay.wendt@bugtusselwireless.com

Signature 31W{t--- Date_1_1/ _2_1/_2_0 _19 ____ _ 
PROPERTY INFORMATION 

Town of Green Lake Affected Parcel Number(s) 006-006001270000 Affected Acres� 
Lot Block __ Subdivision (or CSM) ________ _ 
Section 7 Town 15 North Range 13 East 
Location I Address of Property_N _ 4_ 1_4_5_ LA_K_ E_V_ I_E _W_R_D _____________ _
Legal Description SE¼ OF THE SE¼ & THAT P ART OF THE NE¼ OF THE SE¼ SEC 7 
LYING SE OF CTH K EXC PCL 122 & EXC LAND AS RECD V 268 P17 

Current Zoning Classification _A_-1 ______ Current Use of Property _A_g_ri_cu_lt_u_re ____ _

Detailed Description of Proposed Use Communication facility and towe r for wireless services

PLEASE PROVIDE A DETAILED SITE PLAN WITH THE APPLICATION 

Fees: Zone Change $375 
Conditional Use Permit $375.00 
Variance $375.00 
Special Exception $375.00 PZP·010 (04/09) 

83



en 

� 

1 
@) 

EXl5TIIIG 6lJlLO•t1C!, T! 
ii

11 �I ., 

, �I ,: 1/, 1/ 
♦·-·. \ ,��,·. ii 

I rR - -l I rr· 11-____ _ � . . --
I . I 

ex1sr111G l!U!vfr1011 AT GUY-;::" j f )--:-. - , 
J 

�
· �I O 

" 

7 
AtrCHOR A -

1
1031'

1 , 
/ 

: , (5
f'ROf'OSEO CHArtJ urn:. reucE AT I '- I · � 

en 
0 N 
"1 

� 
s 

:=tZ:::�- ✓ I ,o•'] \, I \·;:

AtlCHOR LOCATIOtl, T'r'f". (3) GUY UNE5 
:--, I I / \ '''''" \ ,,_,. .. ri 

f'ROf'051!0 40',40' GRAVEL COMf'OUllD ) 
/ [ \ \ I \ '-I'- --.., '\,_ 

fXISTIIIG ELEVATIOII AT GUY _........__ ' 
1'18 

l' 

� 

-----EXISTIIIG FIELD_/ 

TOWl!R• 1032' 1 

1 I I I, ...__ '
f'R0f'05ED GUY!:O TOWl!R��_.::::...,,...��-• 

l l ......__, ......_ 
f'ROf'OSED I 00, I 

fXI5TIIIG ELEVATIOtl AT GJv � '\. \ 

.f 
AIICHORC-1024' 

\

� 
• �' 

\
'
\ \ �"'\L'�.

Ei y rP'fJ "- �t)\ 
�I 

'\ � (oaz\ \t)��

t

�;.\ \ 
C 

� � /J
'\O J ��\ \ \ :l 

\ 
� 7,cf' \ f)(l5TrrlG 

� � \\ � '-,,0 A!ICHOR 6 - I 039' 
_ 

i' fXl5TltlGTRffUIIE �: 

} 

lj,.I_ · 'r.£--- / _ 
T 

; EXl5TIIIG f'ARCEL � f I N OOUtrOAR'I' 
� �--.k"-.,.,..._""-',�� I 
�I i--------------------------------------------------... -------------4--I-I 

-----EXISTl!IG TPJ:E5/ 

i 

i 

fXl5TIUG RIGHT or WA'( 

. <fil--EXl5TltlG r1ELO ftlTRAIICI! 

� 

1 

· f'R01"05ED GRAVEL DRIVE l!tlTRAIICf 
I 

l'RDl'OSEO GRAVEL ACCESS DRIVE 
TO f'R01"05W COMf'OUIID 

� r.) RAMAKER�
� � �����L�Y�E1-�r��, 1Nc. i 

NORTH 855 Community Dr, Sauk City, WI 53583 j 
608-643-4100 www.Ramaker.com � 
Sauk City, WI • Willmar, MN ) 

Woodcliff Lake. NJ • Bayamon, PR � 
..,_ __________ -41;-

j 

�dl 
417 PINE STREET FLOOR 2 
GREEN BAY, WI 54301 
PH.: (920) 940-0147 

l""""'-•:e,i, 

IM•n.l DATt I D=ioJeTIOI< 

5 
a 

.. 

I 
a 

l 

l 
11 

3 

,0 

11: 
� 
� 

j 
! 
.l! 
1 
� 

l�t 
�

fltlAL �:o I Ill 3/2019 
""OltCT tin.:, 

SOUTH GREEN LAKE 
�tCf lt..l�IATl0t4 
LA'-fVIEW RO 
MAIW:115Atl, WI 5394C: 
GRl!l!tl L.ME COUtffi" 
.IMJDM 

OVERALL SITE PLAN 

0 sa 100' 

I I•• 17' -1"•100' 
22· • 34• -1"•50' 

I 
15 
;; 

260' � 
ff 

OVERALl SITE PLAN � m?tm 44492 j 
� I I I I ! 5CALEd. - I 00 � I �..w: I I I 

C-2 1 84



November 19, 2019 

Ms. Alicia Broeren 
Bug Tussel Wireless, LLC / Cloud1, LLC 
130 Walnut St. 
Suite 306 
Green Bay, WI 54305 - 1060 

Subject: 
Eastpointe Designation: 

Engineering Firm Designation: 

Site Data: 

To Whom it May Concern: 

c:! .r B+T GRP

B+T Group 
1717 S. Boulder, Suite 300 
Tulsa, OK 74119 
(918) 587-4630
btwo@btgrp.com

Fall Certification Letter 
Eastpointe Project Number: 8159 

South Green Lake, WI 
140062.001.01 

Eastpointe Site Name: 
B+T Group Project Number: 

South Green Lake, WI 
300' Foot - Guyed Tower 

As Requested by Eastpointe Industries, LLC on behalf of Bug Tussel Wireless, LLC / Cloud1, LLC, B+ T 
Group is pleased to submit this "Fall Certification Letter· for the 300' guyed tower to be constructed at the 
South Green Lake.WI site. 

This tower will be designed in accordance with the TIA 222-G standard for Green Lake County, WI. The 
tower will be designed to support antennas and transmission lines for four wireless carriers. The design 
criteria are more particularly described as follows: 

Design Wind Speed: 90mph 3-sec gust (no ice), 40mph 3-sec gust (1/2" ice) 
Structure Class: II 
Exposure Category: C 
Topographic Category: 1 

295'-Wireless Carrier 1 (CaAa= 150 Sq. Ft.) w/ (12) 1 5/8" transmission lines 
285'-Wireless Carrier 2 (CaAa= 200 Sq. Ft.) w/ (12) 1 5/8" transmission lines 
275'-Wireless Carrier 3 (CaAa= 150 Sq. Ft.) w/ (12) 1 5/8" transmission lines 
265' -Wireless Carrier4 (CaAa= 150 Sq. Ft.) w/ (12) 1 5/8" transmission lines 

Currently it is our understanding that this structure be designed such that, if a failure were to occur, the 
tower would fall within a radius of 180' from the base of the structure. It should be understood that 
communication structures are designed in accordance with strict structural standards and it is extremely 
rare that well maintained towers fail under nonnal operational conditions. However, in the highly unlikely 
event that this tower were to experience operational failure, the failure mode would most likely be 
compression buckling. In a compression buckling failure, it is reasonable to assume a structure of this 
type would most likely collapse and fall on itself within a radius of 180' from the base of the tower. 
It should be understood that this opinion does not consider unpredictable extreme catastrophic events for 
which the structure is not designed. However, any damage to surrounding property caused by the tower 
failing during such an event would be relatively insignificant when compared to the damage caused to the 
surrounding property by the event Itself. 

I hope this letter satisfies your concerns. Please let me know if I may be of further assistance. 

Report prepared by: Jerad Dotson, P.E.

Respectfully submitted by: B+ T Engineering, Inc. 

Brad R. MIianowski, P.E.

85



AFFIDAVIT OF ADAM CRAIG 

STATE OF WISCONSIN ) 
) ss. 

COUNTY OF BROWN ) 

I, the undersigned, being duly sworn, state as follows: 

1. I am an adult resident of the State of Wisconsin and a radio-frequency engineer
employed by Bug Tussel Wireless, LLC and Cloud 1, LLC.

2. I make this affidavit in support of Cloud l, LLC's application to the Town of Green
Lake and Green Lake County to construct a new communications tower located at:
Tax Key Number: 920-960-3582 (Owned by: Beuthin Family Recreational Trust, 100
Maria St., Brandon, WI 53919)

3. Bug Tussel Wireless, LLC is a duly licensed mobile service provider and shall be the
anchor tenant on the Cloud 1, LLC tower proposed property.

4. One of my job responsibilities is to design and direct the placement of the Bug Tussel
Wireless antenna facilities throughout its entire mobile service network.

5. I have performed a review of the existing tower structures within one (1) miles of the
proposed tower location and I have found that there are no collocation prospects for
Bug Tussel Wireless, LLC. The attached RF analysis supports my findings.

6. The proposed site will have AT&T mobile voice and internet services. It will also
include Bug Tussel Wireless fixed internet services.

(Signature) 

Adam Craig 

s om to before me 
��..l..l.4l-2019. 

otary Public 
_......_, _ __.__ County, Wisconsin 
My Commission Expires 10-.;)L.J. d:d:-

(Date) 

86



November 4, 2019 

RF Analysis-South Green Lake 

Search Ring Center: 43. 77518 -88.98407 

Proposed Tower Location: 43.779156 -88.987112 

Towers within a 1.0 mile radius: Zero 

The first map shows multiple locations. The first is the search center (South Green Lake SR), the second 

is the proposed location (South Green Lake A), and the other candidates (South Green Lake B, South 

Green Lake C) that were submitted but not selected for build. 

/_ ... 
,_, 

I� 

-�,ff}J .
...
, ., ,:Y-'MJ1l 

�--... :.: ... 

--

.._.,._ 

◄--... 

87



This next map shows the coverage from the proposed location. We are proposing to build a 300' tower 

for AT&T mobile voice and internet as well as Bug Tussel Wireless fixed internet. This is a very good 

location for our tower. There are no existing structures in the search area that we could collocate so 

building a new tower makes good sense. 

Conclusion: 

----· 

__ ._ ____ ..,

__ ,_1111_-'.: 
■-,-llll-•_.. 

1!':.11 ■-i..cu-•

� .,.,...,...ac-..••• 

��-..... ..... 11SDa...,-,i..-.,-..10 

"'!6i""""lil:),� ... .,..,_GI_ ,�ri
....... 4Dll-•kf( 

■-i..tlllll- •�tf 
... ,....,PJ. .... ••71 
■-,-llll-•

■-IM4DII-•

.... ,_p,i_,_ 

.... ,_41111_ ..... 

...... ,_.,., ___ ... 

.... ,_.,., __ � ... 

■-..-1111-••·"'
.... ._.QJ-••14 
■-1-QJ-•
• IISll'u'WIPJ .... , .....

. -.--:■-i..tllllll-••-tll<I 

The proposed South Green Lake A site is the optimal location for Bug Tussel Wireless to build a new 

tower. There are no collocation options within (1.0) mile of this locality •. This location is also a good fit 

with our plan to provide broadband service to rural Wisconsin. 

Submitted by: 

Adam Craig 

RF Engineer 

Bug Tusse/ Wireless, LLC 

adam.craiq@buqtusselwireless.com 

920-940-0121

88



f._LibeltJ. 
\pl Mutual. 

SURETY 

LICENSE OR PERMIT BOND 

LICENSE OR 
PERMIT BOND 

Bond 354224248 

ORIGINAL 

KNOW ALL BY 'raESE PRESENTS. That we • ...;;C.;;;.LO.;;;..U_0_1_,""'LL...;;C;...._ _________________ _
417 Pine Street, Green Bay, WI 54301 
as Principal, and the Uberty Mutual Insurance Company , a ____ _.;.;MA....;... ____ corporation, 
as S�ty, arc held and firmly bound unto .lilG11.1.BEwEoL1Nu.LA,gwKE..:COU_.wNJYL.1.1..1.1Wl-------------------

' as Obligcc. 
inlhcsumof ---------------------------=,...,...----,,-------"""!" 

Twenty Thousand and 0011 oo Dollars < S2Q,ooo oo > 
for which sum, well and truly to be paid, we bind ourselves, our heirs, executo.15, administrators, succcs.wrs and assigns.jointly and 
scvenilly, finnly by these presents. 

SigDCd and sealed this 4th dayof __ ----'Oct=ogbe�r'----•�2Q�1�9 __ _ 

1HE CONDffiON OF nllS OBLIGATION IS SUCH, Thal WHEREAS, the Principal bas been or is about to be gmntcd a license or 
permit to 4't".0Jiw:a remove the tq.yer at the South Green Lake Sitt· Tax Parcet No. 006-0QJ2Z:QOOO
by the Obligce. 

NOW, Therefore. if the Principal well and truly comply with applicable local ordinances.and conduct business inconformity therewith, 
then this obligation to be void; otherwise to remain in full force and effect. 

PROVIDED, HOWEVER; 1. This bond 
shall continue info�: 
0 Until .....,..,........,._=---------cx ccuted by the Surety 
OR 
Ill Until canceled as herein provided. 

----

, or unlit the dale of expiration of any Continuation Certificate 

2 This bond may be canceled by the Surety by the sending of notice in writing to the Obligce, stating when. not less than thirty days 
thereafter, liability hereunder shall terminate as to subsequent acts or omissions of the Principal. 

Prim:ipal 

Liberty Mutual Insurance Company 

By ':::le0'.4t'M:Y ')(Yr;) D
Roxanne Jtnsen Attorney-in-Fact 

1.151011111 111101 

89



� Libert_x 
\1' Mutual 

SURETY 

This"-' of Attorney limits the acts or those named herein, and they have no llllhorily ta 
bind 1he Company except In the manner and ta th11 extant henln stated. 

Liberty Mutual Insurance Company 
The Ohio Casualty Insurance Company 

West American Insurance Company 

POWER OF ATTORNEY 

�No:8201176-354019 

KNOWN ALL PERSONS BY THESE JIR£SSf1'$; That The Ohio casually I� �ny Is a co,pora1lon duly organized ll1der Ila laws of the State ol New Hampshire, tha1 
l.ibelty Mutual lnsurm Con1Jany is a co,p,m, duly organized under the laws ol 1he Slate ol Massachusells, and West American lnslnnce eon-.,any Is a C0IJ)Ol'alion dut, organized 
Lllder lhe laws ol the Staled lnciana (hl!ral � called the 'Companies1, pursuant ta and by auflcriy herein set b1h. does� name, mnstitule and appoint Kelly Cody, 
Christopher I lovdcn, Ro�nc Jensen. Brian L. Knll!M:, Tn,dy /\, Sailcwsl.i 

an ol 1he city of Green Bay staled Wisconsin eatll individually if lht!A! be man, than 01111 named, ils lnleand lawful attomey-ln-facl ID make, 
execute, seal, a� and deMr, ii and m ilS behalf as surety and as 11s act and deed, any and all underlaklngs. bonds, reaignillnz$ and alher surely oblgatlons, In pursuance
of these presenls and shall be as binding upon Ille Companies as if lhey have been duly signed by the presidenl and atlastad by Iha seaetary of Ille Colq>anles In lheir own propet' 
persons. 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Power d AIIDmet has been subscribed by an authorized officer or official of the Companies and the CJllp0l3te seals d Iha Companies have been affixed 
therelolhis_ls_l _dayol May , 2019 • 

liberty Mu111a1 lnsll'tla Con1)lll1Y 
The Ohio C8sually lnmalce Company 
West American lisnnce � ca 

�. . xi 
� �

. �
-c:- ---- -�-� �David M. Carey, .=: 

.'ti I! S!ateolPENNSYlVANIA ss c � County ol MONTGOMERY ca 
� C 

tJ cu On 111ls I SI day of � , 2019 belore me personally appeared David M. Carey, who acknowledged hinself ID be the Am111n1 Secn,tary ol Liberty Mutual Insurance o 
o .2 Compan� Casualty ,  aiiiiwesi American Insurance Company, and that he, as such. being aulhollzad so a do, exeaAa lhe foregoing 1151rurrenl for lhe purposes -ti 
lii � lheleln contained by slg� on behalf of lhe mporaticns by himself as a dut, au1llCJized officer. � w 
=- �e .!!! � IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have lleRulb� my name and alfixed mf nalarial seal at King of Prussia, Pennsylvania, on the day and yearfmllboYe written. E
c� og 

gJ CDIIIIOIIWEAl.TM OF PENNSYLYAHIA 
= " • 

� �====--'-===� <� 
-o� -s..i

� �
o"g 

ffl T ____ __,l'llbllc 
.-:i GJ Uppcrllll,_T.., -....rca.w, By: � l'!I 

�� 1.1yean.-.e,,p,..-a.:202, TeresaPaslella,NolaryPIAllic � � a,... °"◄- � _____ .. _ 0 
aw �" 

o 1111!! u, • •

�!! This Power ol Attcmay Is made and exearted pursuant lo and by autiorily of 1h11 folowing By-laws and Authorizations of The Ohio Casually 111511'a11C8 Company, Liberty MIUI � �
o .5 lnsinnce Con1)Bny, and West American Insurance Ccxnpany which resolullons are now In fuD force and elled reating as follows: o E
� !! ARTICLE IV-OFFICERS: SectiDn 12. Powerol AIIDmey. � 1 
0 I!! Any offic:er or olher official ol the Corporation authorized for that purpose In writklg by lhe Chairman or the President. and subject lo such limilalion as the Chairman or the ·iii _8
_ Presldenl may prescribe, shal appoint suc:h allameys.tn.facl, as may be necessa,y ID act In behaN ol the Colporalioo lo make, execute. seal. acknowledge and delver as suraty > o
ns g any and all undeltakilgs, bonds, rea,gnaances end other surety oblgalions. Such atlDm� subject lo the limitations set focth in a. respediYe powers of attorney. shall � �
,:: ig have fuD power lo bind the Colporation by lheir slgnalUre and ezer::ulion ol any such lns1rumenb and ID allach thereto the seal of 1he Capora!loo. v-.'hen so executed, such � 
0 :, lns1ruments shal be BS binding as if skJned by lhe President and allesled ID l7t 1he Seaelaiy. M'/ power or aulhority granted ID tll'lf reinse,rtaUve or attomey-ln-faCI lllder lhe § � tJ pmvlslons or this article may be r8Y0ked at any time by the Board, Iha Chalrman, the President or l7t the officer or offal! grantilg such power or authority. 

8 iARTICLE XHI- Ellecutlon of Conl1Ktl: Sedlan 5. Surely 9onds and Undeitaki,gs. � 
Any officer ol lhe Coqiany authOrized for Iha! pu,pose ln Mi!ing l7t the c:halnnan or Ille� and Slllljed lo such imllations as the dlaiman a lhe � may piescribe, {=. � 
shall appoint such attaneys,ln-fac as may be IIIICllSS8ry ID ad in behalf of hi � ID mate. IIUalllt, seal, acknoMedge and delver BS surety any and al LRlertalilgs. 
bonds, reecgnlzantes and other surety obigalions. Such attcmeys-ln.fad sulljed ID 1he .lnllatlilrl$ set IDrth in ttier respective powm of alDney. shaD have ful power ID bind lhe 
� l7t their slgnabJle and exeaition of any such Instruments and to allach llieMI Ille seal ol lie�. Wilen so cecuted such ilsl/uments shal be as binding as if 
signed by the president and attesled l7t the seaelary. 

Certiliclte of Designation -The President cl Ille �y. acting JIIIIIMll!. ID 1he Bylaws d lie�. aihlrm David M. Carey, Assislant Seaetary to appoint sud! allDmeys-b
lad as may be necessa,y lo act on behalf d Ille Company ID make, aea,a, seal. cdlwledge and dehell' as surety any and all undel1akilgs. bonds. recognizances and alher surely 
oblgaticns. 
Authorization- By 111aninous consent d the Company"s BoBR1 ol Diraars, the� ci:neit, that milllie or mechanical)' reproduced signalln ol any mls1antSIICJNfY of the 
Con1Jany. wherever appearing upon a 0eltified mpy or any power cl at1DmeJ SSllld bf fie eon..,, in comedian with surety bonds, shal be Yillid and binding upon 1he Conwiy witl1
the same for08 and effett as though manually affixed. 
I, Retlflfl C. Uewelyn, the undelsigned, Assistant Seaelar)', The Ohio� kmn:e Coq,any, Llledy � 1nswance Co111)811y, and West Amen:an lmu'ne· Coqiany do 
hereby certify lhal Ille original power of attorney of which Ille b,egoi1g is a ful. lrUe and cared mpr of Ille PIMr-of AIIDmey eieculed by said�- is in fuD ba, and mt and 
has 1101 been revolted. 
IN TmlllONY WHEREOF, I have helvll1to set my hand and affixed the seals or said �llis 4-,t\'\day of ()a· , �9 . 

B
�� J'/#'1919 : 

����. � �,,,,._ By: Renee -Assistant Secreiary 

90



Matt Kirkman, Director 

Federal Communications Commission 
Washington, DC 20554 

Informational Notice of Section 106 Filings 

Green Lake County - Land Use Planning & Zoning 
571 County Road A 
Green Lake, WI 54941 

The following new Section I 06 filing has been submitted: 

FILE NUMBER: 0008881505 
TCNS Number: 190855 
Purpose: New Tower Submission Packet 

Notification Date: 7AM EST 11/15/2019 

Applicant: Cloud 1, LLC 
Consultant: Ramaker & Associates, Inc. 
Positive Train Control Filing Subject to Expedited Treatment Under Program Comment: No 
Sile Name: South Green Lake (Site Number: WI 19024-6306) 
Site Address: Lakeview Road 

Date: 11/20/2019 
Reference Number: 1069094 

Detailed Description of Project: Cloud I proposes to construct a 300 foot guyed tower at Lakeview Road in Markesan, Green Lake 
County, Wisconsin. Site location maps and the archaeological survey to follow. 
Site Coordinates: 43-46-45.5 N, 088-59-13.8 W 
City: Markesan 
County: GREEN LAKE 
Slate: WI 
Lead SHPOffHPO: Wisconsin Historical Society 

Page 1 ol 2 

CEBV 

NOV 2 5 2019 

FCC813 
July 2018 

91



Consultant Contact lnfonnation: 
Name: John Hafner 
Title: Vice President (Principal Investigator) 
PO Box: 
Address: c/o Jessica McDonald 

855 Community Drive 
City: Sauk City 
State: WI 
Zip: 53583 
Phone: (608) 643-4100 
Fax:(608)643-7999 
Email: jmcdonald@ramaker.com 

NOTl€E OF FRAUDULENT USE 9F SYSTEM, ABUSE OF PASSWORD AND RELATED MISUSE 
Use of the Se�13n i,:,15 gJsraM 1t'lil(i!ffllmtt'>'1'acilitate consultation under Section I 06 of the National Historic Preservation Act and 
may contain infonnation that is confidential, privileged or otherwise protected from disclosure under applicable laws. Any person 
having access to Section l 06 infonnation shall use it only for its intended purpose. Appropriate action will be taken with respect to 
any misuse of the system. 

Page2of 2 FCC 813 
July 2018 

92



Owner/Applicant: Beuthin Family Recreational Trust, Larry E. Beuthin Agent: Cloud 1, LLC - Jay Wendt, Representative 
N4145 Lakeview Rd, Parcel #006-00127-0000, Part of the SE¼ of Section 7, T15N, R13E, (± 45.8-acre parcel;± 2.5 affected acres), Town of Green Lake 

Conditional use permit request for a communication facility/tower with a mobile service facility. 

c:,.,,..i... 

Gree" 
i,o'f.e

9\9 

0 J-1-.i.- - A 

Breme,il
Dairy, 
LLC. 

-�"
Cl:� 
"e Gl 
C\l� 

'4 

Dukelow 

'-'t.,IIUII.L 

t• I� -
_g, 

� 
� � 

ii 'El.LI 
� 

WilliamD. & 
Arlena 

Ka!JerTrimt 

�, 

i5 

WilflamH. 
/l, Rl">W>rlv 

Green Lake County Land Use Planning & Zoning Committee Public Hearing 02/06/20 

.61.13 l 

Burdick Family 
L,m,ted 

Partnership 

3 

273.81 

Qt.,/ I 

� 
&1 

1 

Kathleen M. 
Egbert,

eta/ 

1 Wayr 
236.5 PatrK 

159.06 I Albnl 

Gordon N. 
& CarlaJ. 

Wiese Trust 

StsVBnL. 
Moderow 

11:.tl 

Lyn 
Ora 

Allan 
Jan, 

Brook: 

11 

Burk 
Famii' 
LLG 

Stever 
Draeg, 
,D""',h;_ 

93



Owner/Applicant: Beuthin Family Recreational Trust, Larry E. Beuthin Agent: Cloud 1, LLC - Jay Wendt, Representative 
N4145 Lakeview Rd, Parcel #006-00127-0000, Part of the SE¼ of Section 7, T15N, R13E, (± 45.8-acre parcel;± 2.5 affected acres), Town of Green Lake 

Conditional use permit request for a communication facility/tower with a mobile service facility. 

� 
-

-

.....- I ,--------.._ 
\ ' 

I 
I 
I 
\ 

Currently zoned A-1 
� : I D A-1 f•nnl•nd ......,__ 

- A-2 Offel9I AIIICUllll19 
E:5!1c;.10 .. ..-c.,,,,.,....., 
-c..i•-•CGm-

.... ____ ... 

-•lnd•- ,.., 

Ii: • I I -�- I t r I mm .... ,-�- \ � ,\::-• I • .... 21..-Yl- I 

u 

l�

-lfRCNftlfll-.neo-r,-, � 
liii!I R-1 1-,. Flft11J R--• ,,' 
� M ,_,gi. f .. ly Molllt Home� / 
D R.3M�•'-•t
l!!!!!I ,C,4 """'"
... c __ 

CT} AO-Ofletl"11d EUlli&lloloot 

I I I □ UNZ� 

D ETZA ,.,,. T-• Zolllng "'" 

--1,1........,., 
ClDPUTlfllU011"11 

- PlNOAl"l'�"'nmg

Green Lake County Land Use Planning & Zoning Committee Public Hearing 02/06/20 

94



Owner/Applicant: Beuthin Family Recreational Trust, Larry E. Beuthin Agent: Cloud 1, LLC - Jay Wendt, Representative 
N4145 Lakeview Rd, Parcel #006-00127-0000, Part of the SE¼ of Section 7, T15N, R13E, {± 45.8-acre parcel;± 2.5 affected acres), Town of Green Lake 

Conditional use permit request for a communication facility/tower with a mobile service facility. 

Green Lake County Land Use Planning & Zoning Committee Public Hearing 02/06/20 

95



Owner/Applicant: Beuthin Family Recreational Trust, Larry E. Beuthin Agent: Cloud 1, LLC-Jay Wendt, Representative 
N4145 Lakeview Rd, Parcel #006-00127-0000, Part of the SE¼ of Section 7, T15N, R13E, (± 45.B-acre parcel;± 2.5 affected acres), Town of Green Lake 

Conditional use permit request for a communication facility/tower with a mobile service facility. 

Green Lake County Land Use Planning & Zoning Committee Public Hearing 02/06/20 

96


	020620 amended meeting packet.pdf
	020620 meeting pkt.pdf
	020620-amended-agenda-1-1.pdf
	020620 meeting pkt
	1119.pdf
	Fees    Collected

	dec lups for 020620.pdf
	LandUsePermitIssueDateReport

	December POWTS permits for 020620.pdf
	PaymentReport

	POWTS Ordinance 334 Draft 2.pdf
	CHAPTER 334 - PRIVATE ON-SITE WASTEWATER TREATMENT SYSTEM
	334-2 Purpose.
	334-3 Jurisdiction.
	334-4 Administration.
	334-5 General Provisions.
	E. Failing System.
	334-6 Installations Prohibited.
	334-7 Soil and Site Evaluations.
	334-8 Sanitary Permits and Applications.
	B. Application Requirements.
	C. Plans.
	D. Permit Expiration.
	E. Permit Transfer.
	F. Change of Plumbers.
	G. Permit Denial.
	334-9 Reconnections.
	334-10    Construction Affecting Wastewater Flow or Contaminant Load.
	334-11   Construction Not Affecting Wastewater Flow or Contaminant Load.
	334-12   Permit Fees.
	A. The fee for a sanitary permit shall be as follows:
	1. At-grade system:  $380
	2. Conventional (In-ground Gravity) system:  $380
	3. Conventional (In-ground Gravity) system with Lift:  $380
	4. Holding Tank:  $455
	5. In-ground Pressure system:  $380
	6. Mound System:  $380
	7. Vault Privy:  $380
	8. Minor repair / modification:  $150
	9. Pretreatment Unit:  $75
	10. Agent Status (County) review:  $75
	11. Renewal fee:  $75
	12. Transfer of sanitary permit between plumbers:  $75
	13. Transfer of sanitary permit between owners:  $300
	14. After-the-fact fee:  Double the initial filing fee
	B. An additional fee of $100 shall be collected by the Land Use Planning & Zoning Department for systems that have a design wastewater flow of over 5,000 gallons per day; further an additional $100 shall be collected for each additional 5,000 gallons ...
	C. A fee of $100 shall be collect by the Land Use Planning & Zoning Department to monitor groundwater levels (when required as per SPS 385.60(3), Wis. Adm. Code.
	D. The above sanitary permit fees include the State fee and WNDR surcharge.  The above fees will be automatically adjusted concurrently with each State adjustment, whenever the State of Wisconsin changes its permit fees (See section SPS 2.67)
	E. A county may not charge more than one fee for a sanitary permit or the renewal of a sanitary permit in any twelve-month period.
	F. The Land Use Planning & Zoning Department shall forward the required portion of the sanitary permit fee to the Department of Safety and Professional Services.
	334-13    POWTS Maintenance Program.
	334-14    Non-Plumbing Sanitation Systems.
	334-15    Holding Tanks
	334-16    Inspections.
	334-17    Violations, Penalties, Remedial Action, Enforcement.
	74.19 Definitions.

	020620 lup report for december.pdf
	LandUsePermitIssueDateReport

	020619 powts permits 1.pdf
	Sheet1

	020620 powts violation report.pdf
	Violation Results Export (2)

	020620 lup vio report.pdf
	Violation Results Export (4)

	1219.pdf
	Fees    Collected



	Phone Tree 1-31-20.pdf
	Sheet1

	020620 amended meeting packet
	020620 meeting pkt
	ZC Herrmann TBY.pdf
	LAND USE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMITTEE STAFF REPORT

	ZC Sommers TMQ.pdf
	LAND USE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMITTEE STAFF REPORT

	050516 robins nest resort cup tmq1.pdf
	050516 robins nest resorts llc cup approval.pdf
	Re:  Conditional use permit request for Parcels #014-00289-0100, #014-00288-0104 & #014-00288-0105
	Land Use Planning & Zoning Department
	County Government Center
	571 County Road A     P.O. Box 3188
	Phone 920-294-4156   Website: http://www.co.green-lake.wi.us/



	020620 public hearing.pdf
	NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING
	Publish:  January 23, 2020 & January 30, 2020




	020620 amended meeting packet
	020620 meeting pkt
	CUP BeuthinCloud1.pdf
	LAND USE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMITTEE STAFF REPORT






